RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614

AGENDA FOR
REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
2:00 P.M. APRIL 4, 2022

3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100
STOCKTON, CA 95219

Teleconference Location
3863 Brook Valley Circle
Stockton, CA 95219

AGENDA
Call to Order/Roll Call.

2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that is not on
the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken up.
All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance
with Resolution 2014-06.

3. Approval of Minutes of March 7, 2022, and March 23, 2022, meetings of the Board.
4. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action.

5. Calaveras Levee and Channel Maintenance. Discussion and possible action regarding Calaveras Levee
and Channel Maintenance report by San Joaquin County Officials.

6. Encroachment Permit. Discussion and possible action to approve encroachment permit submitted by San
Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency

7. Presentation of Engineer’s Report. Discussion, direction, and possible action for following items:

a. Rock Slope Protection Project
i. City of Stockton Update
1i. Apartment Owners — Halo Managers Corporation Update

b. Wisconsin Pump Station Project

i. Proposed Contract Change Order No. 005. Review and seek authority from the Board of
Trustees to award CCO 005 to Arnaudo Construction Co. to resolve incompatibility of
existing 480-volt controls with new PLC.

¢. Rock Slope Protection Projects — Report, Discussion, Direction, and Possible Action:

i. Bid Summary. Review and seek authority from the Board of Trustees to award to the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder of the 2021-22 Rock Slope Protection Project.

8. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction.
9. Town Hall. Discussion and direction on Town Hall meeting agenda and date.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California
Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the
Reclamation District website at: http.//www.rd1614.com/

1601784-1



10. District Newsletter. Discussion and direction.
11. Report on Meetings Attended.
12. District Calendar.
a. Next Meeting is May 2, 2022.
13. Director Reports. Discussion and Possible Action.

a. Trustee Gulli Memorandum regarding Smith Canal Gate and questions to be answered by FEMA
and other governing authorities.

14. Items for future meetings.

15. Correspondence. Discussion and direction.

16. Motion to Approve of Bills.

17. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency’s Smith Canal Gate Structure Project.
18. Closed Session.

a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Levee Superintendent

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: District Secretary

19. Employee Contracts. Discussion and possible action regarding changes to Levee Superintendent and
Secretary contracts.

20. Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California
Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the
Reclamation District website at: http.//www.rd1614.com/

1601784-1



ITEM

—

© ©® N O 0 h 0N

N—\_L-—\_‘_\_‘_‘_\_\_\
S © ® N o o » W N =2 O

1281376-1

AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
APRIL 4, 2022

COMMENTARY

Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.

Self-explanatory.



ITEM 3



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2022

The March Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was held on
Monday, March 7, 2022, at the hour of 10:00 a.m.

Roll Call of Board Members and Staff:

President Kevin Kauffman attended via teleconference, and Trustee Christian Gaines, Trustee Dominick
Gulli, Attorney Andy Pinasco, Engineer Chris Neudeck, all attended in person. The following members
of the public were present, Paul Guerrero, landowner, Chris Elias, SJAFCA, and Brian Koper attended
virtually, FEMA.

Absent were: District Secretary Rhonda Olmo and District Superintendent Able Palacio were absent.

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call. President Kauffman called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Item 2. Public Comment. Mr. Guerrero commented that the morning meeting time was convenient for
him.

Item 3. Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR). Discussion and possible action regarding
CLOMRs for Smith Canal Closure Structure and Wisconsin Pump Station.

Mr. Brian Koper of FEMA attended the meeting virtually, answering various questions from the Trustees
regarding the CLOMRs for the Smith Canal Project and Wisconsin Pump Station. Trustee Gulli asked
questions of Mr. Koper related to technical interpretations of the two CLOMRSs, the previous FIRMs, and
levee accreditation. Mr. Koper was not prepared to answer such questions, but confirmed that the Smith
Canal Closure Structure CLOMR and the Wisconsin Pump Station CLOMR were both valid, and that
they are dependent upon each other. There was also general discussion of FEMA map modernization
efforts and that FEMA accreditation requires ongoing updates to information relevant to levee
accreditation.

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by President Kauffman, the Trustees agreed that the Trustees
would consider and agree upon specific information requests at a future District meeting in order to
present to Mr. Koper for response.

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Item 4. Approval of Minutes of January 10, 2022, January 18, 2022, and February 7, 2022,
meetings of the Board.

Mr. Pinasco provided an oral report of the minutes. On a motion by President Kauffman, seconded by
Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to approve the minutes of February 7, 2022, by
the following vote.

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

1596832-1



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
March 7, 2022
Page 2

On a motion by President Kauffman, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted
unanimously to approve the minutes of January 18, 2022 by the following vote.

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

On a motion by Trustee Gaines, seconded by President Kauffiman, the Trustees present voted to approve
the minutes of January 10, 2022, by the following vote. Trustee Gulli noted that he disapproves of action
minutes and favors minutes that include a narrative along with action reports.

Ayes: Gaines, Kauffman
Noes: Gulli
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Item 5. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action.

Mr. Pinasco, provided a written and oral report of the District’s revenues and expenditures.

After review,
Trustee Gulli made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented. Trustee Gaines seconded the

motion.

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Item 6. Encroachment Permit. Discussion and possible action to approve encroachment permit
submitted by San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency

The District’s consulting engineer does not have a recommendation at this time. No action taken.

Item 7. Presentation of Engineer’s Report. Discussion, direction, and possible action for the
following items:

Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report on the following:

FROM ENGINEER’S REPORT:

I. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION PROJECT

A. KSN Inc. is finalizing its coordination with City of to seek the dedication and
easement refinement.

1596832-1



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614

March 7, 2022
Page 3

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION NO. 7

A. Contract Administration:
¢ None

B. Schedule:

Construction activities completed to date include:
Clearing & grubbing
Install temporary pump discharge piping
Initial levee grading and fill import
Placement of bedding stone for ArmorFlex
Construct outfall structure
Placement and grouting of ArmorFlex mats
Install welded steel discharge piping
Structural reinforcement of existing sump including change order work to
reinforce west wing
Site electrical work
Construction of electrical concrete pad
Structural reinforcement for new pumps
Installation of new pumps and remaining pipe
Construction of concrete pump supports
Completion of levee fill
All-weather road at levee crown
Install pipe supports and check valves
Install electrical panels inside the pump station
Install chain link fencing
Procurement of railing material

Expected construction activities in March:
Install railing at outfall structure
Replace pipe gate at levee crown road
Install check valve supports at the outfall structure
Install the remaining steel supports at the west side of the sump
Delivery of remaining electrical equipment

C. Miscellaneous Construction Issues:

1596832-1

Procurement of the electrical equipment continues to cause delays. The
latest delivery date we have received from the factory re: the main
switchboard is March 11 with delivery hopefully by the end of March. The
PG&E power switchover would then occur afterwards in April.



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
March 7, 2022
Page 4

III. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION PROJECTS

A. KSN has nearly completed the Plans and Specifications. KSN’s goal is to have the
project out to bid in a couple of weeks and Bids for the Board of Trustees
consideration and award at our Monday, April 4™ Board meeting.

¢ Bidding Docs ready on 3/17
¢ Advertise on 3/18 and 3/25
e Pre-Bid Walk on 3/29

¢ Bid Opening on 4/1

1. Henry and Carole Stratton / 1742 South Tuxedo Ave, Stackton CA 95204/
APN # 123-204-100-000.

2. Christina and Francisco Vitela / 2220 Canal Drive, Stockton CA 95204/
APN # 123-300-190-000.

3. Carol And Solbjor / 2204 Canal Drive, Stockton CA 95204 / APN # 123-
300-430-000.

4. American Legion Karl Ross Post No. 16 / 2020 Plymouth Road Stockton
CA, 95204 / APN # 123-040-350-000.

5. Amblers Club /2000 Amblers Lane Stockton CA 95204 / APN # 121-100-
060-000, Mailing Address: PO Box 174 Stockton CA 95201.

o

Reggie Stone / 2001 Mission Road Stockton CA 95201 APN# 123-130-
23.

Item 8. Presentation of Superintendent’s Report; request for direction.

The Trustees reviewed the written report provided by the District’s Superintendent. Mr. Palacio was
absent, so no oral report provided.

Item 9. Town Hall. Discussion and Direction.

Mr. Pinasco provided an oral report that the Town Hall meeting was scheduled to take place on April 14,
2022, from 6 pm to 9 pm at the Ambler’s Club in Stockton. The Trustees directed staff to hold this item
for next regular meeting to agree upon items to include on the agenda.

Item 10. District Newsletter. Discussion and Direction.

The Trustees reviewed the draft newsletter provided by the District’s public outreach consultant. The

Trustees provided direction to staff as to desired edits, and requested that the newsletter be considered for
approval at the next regular meeting.

1596832-1



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
March 7, 2022
Page 5

Item 11. Report on Meetings Attended.

No reports.

Item 12. District Calendar.

Mr. Pinasco reported that the District’s next regular meeting is scheduled for April 4,2022.

Item. 13. Director Reports.

Trustee Gulli provided an oral report on Risk Map 2.0 and Database Updates. Mr. Neudeck indicated that
this topic is new and information is continuing to be developed. He will be taking a closer look at the Risk
Map 2.0 impacts to the District,

Trustee Gulli provided an oral report on the Lower San Joaquin River Project.

Trustee Gulli provided an oral report on impacts to the District’s levees resulting from Calaveras Levee
and Channel Maintenance. The Trustees present directed Mr. Pinasco to reach out to Erik Ambrees and
Erik Zadar of the County and request that they attend a future meeting to discuss such impacts.

Item 14, Items for Future Meetings.

The Trustees directed legal counsel to report to the Trustees at a future meeting on the Federal Torts Act
and the Tucker Act as to applicability to the District.

Item 15. Correspondence, Discussion and direction. None
Item 16. Motion to Approve of Bills.
After review,

Trustee Gaines made a motion to approve the February bills as presented. Trustee Gulli seconded the
motion.

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Kauffman

Item 17. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency’s Smith Canal Gate Structure Project.

Mr. Neudeck left the meeting due to an apparent conflict of interest. Upon Mr. Neudeck’s exit, Mr. Elias
provided an oral report on the Project’s progress

Item 18. Adjournment. Trustee Gulli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:05 p.m. Trusteee
Gaines seconded the motion.

1596832-1



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614
March 7, 2022
Page 6

Secretary: The agenda for this meeting was posted at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100,
Stockton, California at least 72 hours preceding the meeting,

Respectfully submitted,

Rhonda L. Olmo
District Secretary

1596832-1



Reclamation District 1614
February 2022 8ills

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND
Kevin Kauffman $100.00| 6047
$100.00
Christian Gaines $50.00 6048
$50.00
Dominick Gulli $50.00 6049
$50.00
Rhonda Oimo $987.50 6050
$987.50
Neumiller & Beardslee 324350 $3,525.53 6051
$3,525.53
Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck 32246 $1,955.00 6052
32247 $436.25
32248 $135.00
32249 $132.50
32250 $132.50
32251 $120.00|
32252 $586.25
32253 $20.00
32254 $336.25
32255 $61.75
32256 $5,472.25
32257 $765.00
$10,152.75
Kaman Industrial Technologies 0203260 $6,542.86 6053
$6,542.86
Delk Pest Control 137264 $220.00 6054

$220.00




Reclamation District 1614
February 2022 Bills

Amblers Club $300.00| | 6055
$300.00|
Alan Spragg and Associates 8092132 $1,300.00 6056
8092133 $395.00
$1,695.00
Abel Palacio - February Payroll $1,064.05 Direct Deposit
$1,064.05
State of California Payroll Taxes - February $52.65 online
$52.65
Federal Government Payroll Taxes - February $414.20 online
$414.20
Sprint $100.96 online
$100.96
Comcast $128.28 online
$128.28
Visa $254.54 online
$254.54
PG&E $984.45 online
$984.45
WARRANT TOTAL: $23,623.64
CHECKING TOTAL: $2,999.13
TOTAL BILLS PAID $26,622.77




MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
HELD WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022

The March Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was held on
Monday, March 23, 2022, at the hour of 3:00 p.m.

Roll Call of Board Members and Staff:

President Kevin Kauffman, Trustee Christian Gaines, Trustee Dominick Gulli, Attorney Andy Pinasco,
Engineer Chris Neudeck, District Secretary Rhonda Olmo, and District Superintendent Able Palacio. The
following members of the public were present, Chris Elias (SJAFCA) and Jordan Baldwin (Ridgeline).

Absent were: None.

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call. President Kauffman called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m.

Item 2. Public Comment. Mr. Chris Elias reported on potential Federal Funding Regional Flood
Control Projects.

Item 3. Encroachment Permit. Discussion and possible action to approve encroachment permit
submitted by San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency

Mr. Jordan Baldwin, consulting Engineer from Ridgeline Engineering, reviewed his Gate Impact Review
Findings and Recommendations with the Board. Lengthly discussion was held. The Board directed
attorney Andy Pinasco to draft the Encroachment Permit for review. Upon Board approval of the draft
Encroachment Permit, the Board authorized attorney Pinasco to forward it to STAFCA for their review
and comment.

Item 4. Adjournment. Trustee Gulli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:23 p.m. Trusteee
Gaines seconded the motion.
Secretary: The agenda for this meeting was posted at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100,

Stockton, California at least 24 hours preceding the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Rhonda L. Olmo
District Secretary

1600359-1



ITEM 4



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614

FINANCIAL REPORT MEETING APRIL 2022 MEETING

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH END OF MARCH - 75%

Expended Expended
Budget Item Budget Amount MTD YTD % YTD
GENERAL FUND
Administrative

G1 Annual Audit $ 6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
G2 Public Communication & Noticing 5,000.00 $0.00 1,152.50 23.05%
G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G4 Superintendent 50,000.00 $1,968.30 24,010.21 48.02%
Gda Secretary 14,000.00 $1,062.50 10,875.00 77.68%
G5 Workers' Compensation 6,000.00 $809.50 1,194.98 19.92%
G6 Trustee Fees 4,000.00 $200.00 2,200.00 55.00%
G7 County Assessment Administration 7,500.00 $601.00 6,344.31 84.59%
G7A General Assessment Administration (Engineers) 3,500.00 $47.50 4,162.51 118.93%
G8 Office Supplies 700.00 $0.00 558.88 79.84%
G9 Communication (phones, radios, etc.) 4,000.00 $229.26 2,063.94 51.60%
G12 Education/Memberships 2,550.00 $0.00 2,224.00 87.22%
G13 Non Management Staff 7,500.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $110,750.00 $4,918.06 $54,786.33 49.47%

Consuitants

G14 General Engineering $ 30,000.00 $1,197.30 $22,111.80 73.71%
G15 General Legal 30,000.00 $7.824.72 37,648.86 125.50%

TOTAL $ 60,000.00 $9,022.02 $59,760.66 99.60%

Property & Equipment

G16 Operation & Maintenance $ 3,000.00 $0.00 $2,320.09 77.34%
G16A District Vehicle Expenses 4,000.00 $0.00 579.46 14.49%
G17 Acquisitions 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%
G18 Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL $ 7,000.00 $0.00 $2,899.55 41.42%

Other

G19 Insurance $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $13,988.76 93.26%

TOTAL $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $13,988.76 93.26%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $  192,750.00 13,940.08 $ 131,435.30

RECURRING EXPENSES
Levee

R1 General Maintenance $ 15,000.00 $431.25 9,986.50 66.58%
R1A Engineering - General 25,000.00 $525.00 8,691.91 34.77%
R1C Riprap and Levee Repair 250,000.00 $6,189.30 72,873.66 29.15%
R1D DWR 5 Year Plan 15,000.00 $728.75 1,810.50 12.07%

TOTAL $ 305,000.00 $7,874.30 $93,362.57 30.61%

Drainage

R2 Electricity $ 15,000.00 $894.19 $9,521.43 63.48%
R3 Sump Cleaning 50,000.00 $0.00 5,192.84 10.39%
R4 Plant O&M 75,000.00 $825.00 35,369.87 47.16%
R4A Pest Contro! 3.000.00 $220.00 2,063.20 68.77%
R5 Wisconsin Pump Station Design 0.00 $0.00 $3,880.10 0.00%
R6 Capital Improvement Project 1,500,000.00 $180.00 1,106,280.85 73.75%

TOTAL $ 1,643,000.00 $2,119.19 $1,162,308.29 70.74%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES $ 1,948,000.00 $ 9,993.49 $ 1,255,670.86

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET $ 2,140,750.00 $ 23,933.57 $ 1,387,106.16




INCOME
Anticipated

Assessment - Existing $
Assessment - Wisconsin
Interest

Property Tax

Subvention Reimbursement (2019/2020)
2019-2020 DWR 5-Year Plan

Delta Grant |! - Flood Fight Supplies

TOTAL $ 839,890.00
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (1,300,860.00)

O&M Fund Balance (as of 3/31/2022)
Wisconsin Fund Balance (as of 3/31/2022)

Proposed Expenses
TOTAL CASH

Checking Account Balance (as of 3/31/2022)
TOTAL CASH ON HAND

1/5/2022 Transferred $492,918.87 from Wisconsin to General
Account to pay Progress #1 ($227,553.50) & # 2
($265,365.37) leaving a balance in Wisconsin of
$237,053.86

1/5/2022 Transferred $231,315.14 from General Account to
Wisconsin to pay Progress #3 ($468,369.00)

2/3/2022 Transferred $66,386.00 from General Account to
Wisconsin to pay Progress #4 ($66,386.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$195.54
$0.00
$0.00

$13,164.99
$13,360.53

2,239,035.09
5,374.42

23,933.57

22,388.75

S 2,242,864.69

$265,527.76
$66,479.39
$7,824.00
$93,696.93
$16,881.00
$0.00

$13,164.99
$463,574.07

61.28%
68.47%
156.48%
62.46%
13.50%
0.00%
80.79%
§5.19%



ITEM 6



RECORDING REQUESTED BY, AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

ANDY PINASCO

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
POST OFFICE BOX 20

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 95201-3020

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR
RECORDER'S USE
Documentary Transfer Tax not applicable.
Public agency is Grantee.

Secretary, Reclamation District 1614

LEVEE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614

This Levee Encroachment Permit is issued for that real property located within the boundaries of
Reclamation District No. 1614, identified by the following physical address and Assessor’s
Parcel Number (APN), to the Owner(s) of an easement recorded in the Official Records of San
Joaquin County which demonstrates Owner’s rights of entry and continued possession for the
construction, improvement, maintenance, repairs, operations, and replacement of the Smith
Canal Closure Structure:

Address: 3800 COUNTRY CLUB BOULEVARD
STOCKTON, CA 95204

APN: 109-020-060

Recorded Easement Document Number: [DOCUMENT NUMBER]

Easement Owner(s) of Record: SAN JOAQUIN AREA FLOOD CONTROL AGENCY
22 EAST WEBER AVENUE, SUITE 301
STOCKTON, CA 95202




Permit Terms and Conditions

1.

Permittee warrants that it is the owner of an easement recorded in the Official
Records of San Joaquin County with a right of immediate entry and continued
possession for the construction, improvement, maintenance, repairs, operations,
and replacement of the Encroachment and its related facilities at that certain real
property located in San Joaquin County, California, commonly referred to 3800
Country Club Boulevard, Stockton, CA (APN 109-020-060-000), as described in
the easement recorded in the Official Records of San Joaquin County attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit “A”.

The District issues this Permit pursuant to its jurisdiction over levee inspection,
maintenance, repair, and related flood control matters as conferred by California
Water Code section 50900 et seq.

Permittee agrees to comply with all terms and provisions of the District Levee
Encroachment Standards as the same now exist, or as they may hereafter from
time to time be amended, and with the terms and conditions of the permits issued
to Permittee by the Board or by the District.

The Encroachments authorized by the District by issuance of this Permit are set
forth in Exhibit “B,” which is attached hereto, and incorporated by reference. The
Encroachment shall be subject to the District’s Conditions of Approval for the
Encroachment and constructed in accordance with the plans submitted with the
application dated September 21, 2021. Any revisions to the Encroachment will
require the submittal of revised plans to the District for review and approval.
Permittee understands that any other encroachments are prohibited unless
authorized by a separate Permit issued by the District.

The Conditions of Approval for the Encroachments authorized by the District are
set forth in Exhibit “C,” which is attached hereto, and incorporated by reference.
Permittee understands that this Permit will not be effective for any purpose unless
all Conditions of Approval remain in compliance during the term of this Permit.

This Permit shall not be effective for any purpose unless and until the Permittee
files with the District, as the grantor, an insurance policy which shall have the
limits in the amount of no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000
general aggregate, $2,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate. The
required limits may be provided by a combination of General Liability Insurance
and Commercial Excess or Commercial Umbrella Liability Insurance. The
District, its officers, agents, and employees shall be expressly listed as named
insured under the required insurance policy and the policy shall provide coverage
for general negligence claims, claims of errors and omissions, and shall cover
inter-insured suits between District and Permittee and include a “separation of
insureds” or “severability” clause which treats each insured separately. The
Permittee shall be responsible to keep the required insurance policy in full force



10.

11.

and effect for the entire term of this Permit. The cost of any and all premiums for
the required insurance shall be borne by the Permittee. In the event of claims
against the policy, the Permittee shall be responsible for payment of any
deductible amounts. A Certificate of Insurance shall be provided to the District
Secretary and shall verify that the insurance coverage may not be cancelled
without thirty (30) days written notice to the District’s Secretary.

This Permit shall not be effective for any purpose unless and until Permittee
reimburses the District all actual costs incurred by the District for 1) the District’s
evaluation and review of information and technical data regarding levee segments
within the boundaries of the District as related to this Permit; 2) the District’s
evaluation and review of the impacts of the encroachments allowed by this Permit
on the levee segments within the boundaries of the District, long-term operation
of the levee resulting from this Permit; 3) determining impacts of costs of
reviewing and writing comments and conditions of approval resulting and related
to this Permit; 4) any and all other impacts resulting from this Permit reasonably
related to the District’s authority to do all things necessary or convenient for
accomplishing the purposes for which it was formed.

This Permit shall not be effective for any purpose unless and until Permittee
executes with an acknowledged signature the District’s Covenants, Release, and
Indemnification Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.

Permittee understands and agrees that non-compliance may result in revocation of
this Permit. Any encroachment(s) on or about the levee or the easement of
District which are not expressly permitted to be maintained by both the Standards
and by valid permit(s) may be removed by District, and Permittee hereby grants
the District express permission to enter Permittee’s property and easement, and to
remove any such encroachment(s), if such encroachment(s) are not removed by
Permittee within thirty days of notice to remove given by District to Permittee,
without liability to Permittee; provided, however, that in case of emergency, no
such notice need be given and entry and removal by the District may be
immediate, without liability to Permittee.

The terms and conditions of this Permit shall extend to and be binding upon the
heirs, successors, administrators and assigns of the Permittee.

The Permittee has read and understands each of the conditions set forth for

issuance of this Permit and on behalf of San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency,
and being duly authorized to do so, accepts the Permit subject to these conditions.

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE



“DISTRICT”

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614

By:

President, Board of Trustees
“PERMITEE”
By:

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document/

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN )
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on the day of , 2022,
by , proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Notary Public

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document/

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN )
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on the day of , 2021,
by , proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Notary Public




EXHIBIT “A”

SJAFCA Easement for 3800 Country Club Boulevard, Stockton, CA recorded in the Official
Records of San Joaquin County



EXHIBIT “B”
The levee encroachments approved under this permit are particularly described as follows:









FOR OFFICE USE

Index No. Lot No.

5. Name and address of owners of adjacent land parcels sharing a lenpth of point of common boundary with
the land upon which the contents of this application apply.

Name Address Zip Code
Stockton Golf and County Club 3800 Country Club Blvd 95204
Conditions;
1. Comply with RD 1614 Levee Encroachment Standards.
2, Submit new application for any future encroachment within ten (10} feet of levee toe.
3. Signing and recording of permit
4.
5.
6.
7.

SEE ATTACHED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS. IF BOX CHECKED ON FRONT PAGE

Appendix A-2
663790-1

10



EXHIBIT “C”

The Conditions of Approval required under this permit are particularly described as follows:

The Permittee or Successors-in-Interest shall keep the Encroachment and its related
facilities properly maintained in accordance with all applicable current or future local,
State, and Federal laws, permits, and standards.

The Permittee or Successors-in-Interest shall be solely and fully responsible for all costs
to operate, repair, and maintain the Encroachment and its related facilities.

The Permittee shall notify the District’s Superintendent and District Engineer at least 48
hours prior to any exercise or operation of the Encroachment or its related facilities.

The Permittee shall be liable for any damage to the Smith Canal and its levees that may
occur as a result of the Encroachment and/or its related facilities.

The Permittee shall submit a draft Operations and Maintenance Manual for the
Encroachment to the District for approval prior to Permit’s adoption being effective.
The Permittee shall consider and provide a written response to District for all
recommendations contained in the District’s Special Engineer’s Report (attached on
following page) for Velocity Increase Considerations, Gate Operation Considerations,
Seepage Considerations, and Levee Stability Considerations.

Permittee shall assure that the Encroachment and its related facilities will be maintained
and operated in a manner that assures all potential design flaws including the priority that
the Smith Canal drain to the Delta in a manner that is equivalent to its pre-project
conditions.

District’s Special Engineer Report Begins on Next Page

11



District Special Engineer's Report

The Smith Canal gate project documents have been reviewed to identify potential impacts the project
may pose to RD 1614 levees and private property. Requests for information have also been submitted
to SJAFCA. The following summarizes areas of concern, investigative findings, and associated
recommendations.

Velocity Increase Considerations

Taken from the hydrodynamic modeling report dated 2-24-2015, the following figure illustrates
modeled flood tide velocity vectors resulting from the presence of the gate structure. A localized eddy
can be observed in the vicinity of the dock located at 2300 Virginia Lane, approximately 300 feet

northeast of the project tie-in. Increased velocities can also be observed along the levee approximately
150 southwest of the project tie-in.

The following figure illustrates ebb tide velocity vectors resulting from the presence of the gate

structure. Increased velocities can also be observed along the levee up to approximately 250 southwest
of the project tie-in.

12



District Special Engineer's Report

The following figure illustrates how the modeled velocities through the gate compare to existing
conditions.

13



District Special Engineer's Report

Per both the hydrodynamic model calibration results (Section 4.2.2.1) and the model validation results
(Section 4.2.2.2), measured discharge spikes at the Rough and Ready Island station were not captured
within the model (see Figure below).

If the discharge measurements are accurate, the model could be underestimating peak ebb and flood
discharges (on the order of a 50% increase between modeled and measured). This may translate to
greater than reported peak velocities through the gate structure and associated velocity fields and
eddys within the vicinity. The velocity analysis also only considered a two-month period from June
through July 2007, which does not necessarily represent peak probable conditions.

Sheet C-201 of the plans specify rock slope protection within 115 feet of the project tie-in location with
an abrupt 2:1 transition to existing; Sheet C-301 specifies a % inch aggregate base bedding material.
Since increased velocities are expected to impact the levee outside of the proposed limits, additional
armoring should be provided.

Recommendation: Condition that levee be adequately armored in all areas affected by increased
velocities. Armoring should include an adequate transition to existing that will not promote scour and
should be supported by appropriate bedding material. Potential impacts to the existing dock caused by
increased velocities should also be investigated.

Gate Operation Considerations

The hydrodynamic report indicates a high tide velocity of 2.4 feet per second through an open gate. It
is suspected that a temporary backup and redistribution would occur in the event a gate closure blocks
the passage of flow in and out of the canal. This effect could presumably be largely eliminated if the
gate is only closed when discharges are at or near zero (e.g. the point in time when an ebb tide ends and
a flood tide begins). It was requested that SJAFCA provide hydrodynamic modeling results in the event
of a gate closure so that local effects within the vicinity of the RD 1614 levee could be reviewed. Juan
Neira with SJAFCA responded in an email dated 3-7-2022 by stating the “gate will be in the Delta Pool
which is essentially a very slow moving 61,000 acre lake with a nearly level water surface. In a high

14



District Special Engineer's Report

stage event, the gate will be closed, “walling off” the 85 acre Smith Canal and Atherton Cove (0.14% of
the wetted area of the Delta).” The response also indicated a HEC-RAS model showed no stage rise for
the 100-year and 200-year floods between pre-project and closed gate conditions, although no model
specifics were provided. To minimize local disturbance, gate re-opening should only occur when water
surface levels are equal and discharges are at or near zero.

Recommendation: Condition the O&M manual specify appropriate conditions for gate closure and re-
opening that will minimize local disturbance. RD 1614 should be notified when closures and re-openings
will occur.

Seepage Considerations

Sheet C-102 of the plans specify PZ40 sheet pile walls to extend approximately 30 feet left and right of
the cellular wall. When asked to present analyses that justify the tie-in horizontal length, Juan Neira
with SJIAFCA responded in an email dated 3-7-2022 by stating the tie-in extents were based on “the
judgement of the Project’s engineering team”. Since no specific analysis was provided, a monitoring
plan should be implemented.

Recommendation: Condition a piezometer be installed at the low point past the toe of the levee
adjacent to the tie-in location for long-term monitoring and reporting to RD 1614.

Levee Stability Considerations

Pile driving activities will impart substantial vibrations throughout the existing levee section. The ground
vibration monitoring and control plan dated 6-17-2020 states that vibrations shall not exceed 0.50 inch
per second as measured at the property line and 0.10 inch per second at a structure. Since the plan
appeared to be specific to monitoring structures, a request was made for an analysis detailing the
impact of vibrations on the specific subsurface profiles. Juan Neira with SJAFCA responded in a letter
dated 2-18-2022 stating the “Project’s ground vibration monitoring program criteria are based on the
Federal Transit Administration’s criteria for maximum peak particle velocity which is 0.2 in/sec within
100’ for timber/masonry buildings.” He later states, “ground vibrations at 0.2 in/sec are not anticipated
to cause any stability issues in the existing levee.” Due to the unsubstantiated nature of the monitoring
approach, levee conditions should be carefully investigated.

Recommendation: Condition vibration monitoring sensors be installed (i) adjacent to the sheet pile
installation that is within approximately 80 feet of an existing structure (sta 0+40, offset 40 feet right)
and (ii) on foundation of structure (sta -0+20, offset 40 feet right). Monitored values should be reported
to RD 1614. Also condition pre- and post-construction HD scan of levee section within 50 feet of sheet
pile installation.

15



EXHIBIT “D”

COVENANTS, RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Permittee warrants that it is the owner of an easement with a right of immediate entry
and continued possession for the construction, improvement, maintenance, repairs, operations, and
replacement of the Smith Canal Closure Structure Encroachment and its related facilities at that certain
real property located in San Joaquin County, California, commonly referred to 3800 Country Club
Boulevard, Stockton, CA (APN 109-020-060-000), as described in the easement recorded in the Official
Records of San Joaquin County as Document Number [DOCUMENT NUMBER].

WHEREAS, the undersigned Permittees have made an application dated September 13, 2021, to
Reclamation District 1614 — Smith Tract, a political subdivision of the State of California (“District” or “RD
1614”), for approval of plans to construct improvements on the RD 1614 levee required for connection
with the Smith Canal Gate project (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Proposed Works”): (1) on or
near the banks or slopes surrounding or adjacent to the levees located along Smith Canal and the San
Joaquin River within the said District; (2) in or near the waters within said District; and (3) near any other
facility of said District;

WHEREAS, the governing board of said District is of the opinion that said Proposed Works
interfere with and are a handicap in the repairing and maintenance of RD 1614’s banks, slopes,
waterways or other facilities should an emergency arise or should it at any time become necessary that
work be performed on or near RD 1614’s banks, slopes, or waterways or other facilities at or about the
location where the Proposed Works of Permittees are to be constructed or undertaken;

WHEREAS, the Proposed Works may cause damage to RD 1614’s facilities or property of
neighboring landowners due to slippage, erosion, or other causes and it is the intent of RD 1614 and the
Permittees that the Permittees will indemnify, defend, and hold RD 1614 harmless against any and all
such liability.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the governing board of said District granting approval of
said plans in writing to the Permittees, it is agreed as follows:

Permittees do hereby agree that at all times during and after the construction of the proposed
work that Permittees shall, upon demand, either written or verbal, by said District perform at their
own cost and expense and within the time limits set by said District all levee, bank, slope, and
bulkhead rehabilitation, maintenance or repair work ordered to be performed by said District on
the lands of said Permittees in the immediate area of said proposed work.

In the event that Permittees fail to perform said work as ordered or if RD 1614 elects to perform
said work then Permittees agree upon demand, either written or verbal, by said District, to
remove any and all such works which are located within the waterways, bank slope or levee or
other areas so as to permit said District or its agents, employees or contractors to enter in, upon
or around the aforesaid levees, banks, and slopes, Permittees agree and acknowledge that decks
and other structures located on or near the slopes and water areas are subject to differential
movement both in the horizontal and vertical direction

Permittees do hereby, to the fullest extent permitted by law, hereby agrees to indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless RD 1614, its governing board, agents, employees and contractors, from any
and all liability, penalties, costs, losses, damages, expenses, causes of action, claims, or
judgments, including attorney’s fees, which arise out of or are in any way connected with the
Proposed Works, including but not limited to the Proposed Works having been approved,
constructed, undertaken, operated, or removed including, without limitation, any liability, costs or
expenses associated with damage to RD 1614’s facilities or to the property of neighboring
landowners. To the extent legally permissible, this indemnity and hold harmless agreement by

16



Permittee shall apply to any acts or omissions, whether active or passive, on the part of Permittee
or his agents, employees, and representatives, resulting in liability irrespective of whether or not
any acts or omissions of the parties to be indemnified hereunder may also have been a
contributing factor to the liability. This indemnity obligation shall not be limited in any way by any
limitation on the amount or type of damages.

Permittees represent and warrant that they are all of the Permittees and own an easement on a
portion of the real property described as follows:

Address 3800 COUNTRY CLUB BOULEVARD, STOCKTON, CA 95204
Parcel Number 109-020-060-000
Recorded Easement Document Number

The terms and conditions herein shall bind the successors, heirs, assigns, executors,
administrators and transferees of RD 1614 and Permittees in perpetuity and constitute covenants
that shall run with the land for the benefit of all other lands within RD 1614 thereby binding all
future owners.

This document constitutes the final, complete and exclusive agreement between RD 1614 and
the Permittees pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement, all oral agreements being
merged herein, and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements.

Dated and executed at , California, this day of
, 20 .

Permittee’s Name: (Signature) Permittee’s Name: (Signature)

Permittee’s Name: (Printed) Permittee’s Name: (Printed)

NOTARY ON FOLLOWING PAGE

17



A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document/

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN )
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on the day of , 2021,
by , proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Notary Public

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document/

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN )
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on the day of , 2021,
by , proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to

be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Notary Public

18



I[TEM 7



Kevin Kauffman, President RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 Andrew J. Pinasco, Counsel

Christian Gaines, Trustee Rhonda L. Olmo, Secretary
Dominick Gulli, Trustee SMITH TRACT Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer
Abel Palacio, Superintendent
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2022
2:00 PM
ENGINEER’S REPORT

I. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION PROJECT

A. KSN Inc. is finalizing its coordination with City of to seek the dedication and
easement refinement.

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION NO. 7
A. Miscellaneous Construction Issues:

e  Procurement of the electrical equipment continues to cause delays. The latest
delivery date we have received from the factory re: the main switchboard is
in April now. The PG&E power switchover would then occur afterwards in
May.

B. Review and seek authority from the Board of Trustees to award Contract Change
Order (CCO) No. 005 to Arnaudo Construction Co. to resolve incompatibility of
existing 480-volt controls with new PLC.

EXHIBIT A: CCO No. 5 dated 3/21/22.

IHI. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION (RSP) PROJECTS

A. KSN has bid the project and are seeking the Board of Trustees authority to award the
contract to the lowest responsive/responsible bidder Dino & Son Ditching Service
Inc..

EXHIBIT B: Bid Recommendation and Summary dated April 1, 2022,
EXHIBIT C: Plan Set for the RSP project.






PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

NO. 005
CONSTRUC TION
SUBJECT:  Control Wiring Modifications of Existing System DATE: 03/21/22
PROJECT:  Wisconsin Pump Station JOB NO: 21008
TO: Reclamation District 1614 FROM: Matt Yerian
711 North Pershing Ave
Stockton, CA 95203 ATTN: Erik Almaas

The existing system has some 480 volt controls that are not compatible with the new PLC that is installed. This
field change order is for control wiring modifications required to make the existing system compatible with the
new.

001 DL Payne 1 LS $5,950.00 $5,950.00
002 Mark-Up 15 % $5,950.00 $892.50
TOTAL AMOUNT $6,842.50
APPROVAL
BY: BY: )
Yerian
DATE: DATE: 2/2\ /22

P.O.Box 174 Tracy, CA 95378



. 1040 E. Turner Rd. Suite A
Industrial Power & Lodi, CA 95240

Control Specialists (209) 367-4858
fax (209) 367-3867

L. ay e, ¢
State License #689035
CIELD CHANGE ORDER
Title
CONTROLS MODIFICATIONS
Customer Name

ARNAUDO CONSTRUCTION 6267
Customer Representative Job Name
GARRETT ARNAUDO WISCONSIN PUMP STATION
Phone Number Street
209-207-4501
Existing Customer P.O. # FCO P.O. Number City State Z1p
STOCKTON CA

In signing below, you are authorizing D.L. Payne to perform the additional work as described below.
IN REVIEW OF THE CONTROLS IT WAS FOUND THAT MODIFICATIONS NEEDED TO BE MADE DUE TO 480 VOLT CONTROL VOLTAGE

THAT WILL NOT BE COMPATIBLE WITH THE PLC. THE FOLLOWING SCOPE IS TO CORRECT THIS ISSUE:

PROVIDE AND INSTALL TWO 480 VOLT RATED RELAYS, ONE IN EACH EXISTING PUMP PANEL. RELAYS ARE PRE-APPROVED BY JAVIER.
MODIFY CONDUIT INSTALLED TO CONNECT THE EXISTING CPT700 CABINET

INSTALL NEW CT RELAYS FOR INPUTS TO PLC AND ALARM AGENT

MODIFY OTHER CONTROLS FROM EXISTING 24 VDC TO 120 VOLT

PULL ADDITIONAL WIRE REQUIRED, LABEL, TERMINATE AND VERIFY THEY MATCH TO THE DRAWINGS

ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR ABOVE WORK IS: S 5,950

Payment will be made as follows: net 30 days from date of invoice

Above additional work is to be performed under the same conditions as specified in the original contract unless
otherwise stipulated.

Date Authorized Signature
Customer Signs Here

We hereby agree to furnish labor and material-complete in accordance with the above stated specifications, at the
above stated price.

Date Authorized Signature
3/16/2022 CASEY MCCORSTIN
Contractor Signs Here
THIS IS CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Note, this revision becomes part of, and in conformance with, the original contract.



D.L. Payne, Inc

Project

Description

Prepared by: cMC

Reviewed by: KH

Sheet No. 1
Task No. Description

1.0 Mob./Demob.
FIELD DISCOVERY-DELAY-480V CONTROLS
2.0 MODIFY CONDUIT TO CPT700 PANEL
PULL NEW WIRE CREATE LABELS AND TERM.
3.0 MODIFY EXISTING CONTROLS TO
ACCOMMODATE FIELD CHANGES PER ENGINEER
4.0 PROVIDE INSTALL AND TERM NEW 480 VOLT
RELAYS. INSTALL NEW CT RELAYS
6.0 SUBCONTRACTOR MATERIAL AND LABOR-ACS
ON SITE MEETING TO REVIEW CHANGES.
DATA AND MATERIAL GATHERING.
COORDINATE WITH CONTROLS ENGINEER AND
REVIEW REVISED DRAWING PACKAGE FOR
EXECUTION.
MISC. CONSUMABLES
10 PERCENT MARK UP

Field Change Order - 2
ARNAUDO-WISCONSIN PUMP STATION

CONTROLS MODIFICATIONS
Contact GARRETT ARNAUDO
Phone number

Date: 3/16/2022
Job No. 6267
Hrs/Days Labor Materials Sub-Equip.
Cost Amt. Cost Amt. Cost Amt.
2 S 8500 S 170.00
4 $ 11500 $ 460.00
8 $ 11500 $ 920.00 $  508.00
4 $ 11500 $ 460.00
8 $ 115.00 $ 920.00
$
8 $ 11500 $ 920.00
$
$ $  628.00
8 $ 100.00 $ 800.00
$
$
$
$
S S 45.00
S S 119.00
$
$
$
$

TOTAL

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Total

170.00
460.00
1,428.00
460.00
920.00

920.00

628.00
800.00

45.00
119.00

5,950.00






Stephen K. Sinnock, P.E.
Christopher H. Neudeck, P.E.
Neal T. Colwell, P.E.

Barry O'Regan, P.E.

0806-0650
10-700

April 1, 2022

Reclamation District No. 1614
Board of Trustees

c/o Kevin Kauffman, President
P.O. Box 4807

Stockton, CA 95204

Re: Reclamation District No. 1614 - Smith Tract
Rock Slope Protection Project — FY 2021/2022
Recommendation for Award of Construction Contract

Dear Mr. Kauffman,

On April 1, 2022, bids were received for the referenced project at the office of the District Engineer, Kjeldsen,
Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. (KSN) at 711 North Pershing Avenue, Stockton, California. Three bids were received
and opened, and a general summary of bid results is shown below in Table 1. A detailed summary of bid results
is enclosed herein.

Table 1 - General Bid Results Summary

Bidder Bid Total
Dino and Son Ditching Service, Inc. $215,400.00
Asta Construction Co., Inc. $262,513.00
Ford Construction Company, Inc $297,800.00
Engineer’s Estimate $218,000.00

KSN has reviewed the Bid Form (including supplements) and the Bid Bond submitted by the apparent low bidder,
Dino and Son Ditching Service, Inc., and has found all submitted documents to be in accordance with the Bidding
Documents for the project. Based on our review, KSN hereby recommends that the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District No. 1614 award the construction contract for the referenced project in the amount of
$215,400.00 to Dino and Son Ditching Service, Inc. of Stockton, California.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,
KJELDSEN, & NEUDECK, INC.

Erik Almaas,
w/enclosure

Corporate Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockton CA 95203 | 209-946-0268 | www ksninc.com
West Sacramento: 1550 Harbor Boulevard, Suite 212 | West Sacramento, CA 95691 | 918-403-5900



220Z/1/v :31eQ upd

00°000°8L2$

00°000'¥0L$ 00°08$

00°000'¥$ 00'08$

00°000°'05$ 00°000'06$

00°000°'05$ 00°000'05$

007000°0L$ 00°000°0L$
ejoL 0ud Jun
gjewnsy sqeauibug

we go-0l Bunl pig

2202/\y ‘8jeq pig

00°008°262$

00°005'29L$  00'S2LS
00°000'6$ 00°004%
00°000'8L$  00°000°8L$
00°00£'26$  00°00£'26$
0000002  00°000°0Z$

ejoL a0lud Jun
UOIONIISU0Y) pIo

00'€15°292$

00°00€’'8LLS 00'16%
00°009'2$ 00251$
00°008°'ce$ 00°008°c2$
00'00S°€0L$  00°00S°€0L$
00°€le'6$ 00°€le'6$

|ejoj 0ld 1un
UOIONIISU0Y) BISY

14071 9884

00°00v'sL2$
0000¥°1L0LS
00°000°c$
00°000°65$
00°000°G+$
00°000°L1$

lejoL

90188 Bulyopg uog pue oulg

00'8.$
00°09%
00°000°'65$
00°000°G¥$
00°000°LL$

s0Ud 1un

:s[ejo] jo9foid
‘sfejoqng
NL 00¢'}
N1l 0§
Sl b
ST |
S1 )
un

*2U| ‘Yo9pNaN 1@ Yoouuls ‘Uasplaly

dedry

[[EREEER|

[erowy sugeq

DuUIqQruY 3 buues|D
uoneziiqoy ‘L

pig oseg

N ¥ O

way|

S171nsS3y aig

VINYO4IVO ‘NOIMOOLS

2202/1202 A4 - 123rodd NOILLOILO¥Nd IdOT1S MO0d - ¥19L Oy
1OVYL HLINS - 7191 "ON LORLSIA NOILYWY 103N






0S90-9080
“ON 314 LO3M0Hd NSY
6L 40} L3S
100-9
NOLLYOQI1INIAI L33HE

2202 L1 HOWYW
ERT

L133HS UL 1503¥D AR oM
z

VINHOAITYD 'NOLI0OLS
L1OVHL HLIAS
I8l ON LORILSIO NOILYAYTOZY

dVA 31IS 123rodd

$31IS L03roud

BBUAYN
WD) M _ﬂjujum\jAj._ AMLYD TLEA
W 0 .
m IS OMITNONO e ST
s NHD  AgYOTHD
b1 SLIN dar A8 Nmvun

TTHNQ ON MM V3 AgNoisad

X3ANI 133HS

SWv30 [}

SNOILO3S $S0HI BN0 SUTTENY b ALIS [}
N¥1d NOILOMMLSNOD BN10 SHTTENY i ALIS b
NVd 3LIS BNTO SHFI8NY ¥ ALIS Ll

SNOILI3S SS0¥D 1S0d SSOH WX € LIS Skt
NV'id NOLIDNMLSNOD 1$0d SSOY TivH € 2LIS kA3

SNOILO3S SSOHO TYNYD Z ALIS
NYId NOLLONMLSNOO TYNVD 2 LIS

SNOILD3S SSOUI NOISSIW 1| LIS
NVId NOILONELSNOD NOISSIN 1 LIS

dvW 3sve

SZUON TVaaND
13FHS IUL

ON 133HS

EOE

4080
e+d
1K)
[
€3 - W0E-€0

EOMED0 - 201ED

L€
10820
20170
154

101D
20410
[

2
A

2009
H9

TYaINED

VINHOLITVO ‘NOLMOOLS

JLOVEL HILINS

WLLWENS
dVIA ALINIDIA
HaNVE NOL
B>
(LI
103r0Yd
MDY -
abe))in
Uiy

wdeyizg) — 7ZOC 1T 4oW 3L¥0 107d

64p | DO-0\$129US\AVDT0ZO\CUPII 0O P\IIND BO\UCNOPI0Id ~2d0IS P04 ™| Z0Z~0S90N190AL UIWS™9080\'d 03dS I



0S90-9080
ON 374 103r04d NSX

200-9
NO L¥0 3 IN3Q LF2HS

2202 "L1 HOMYW
v

S310N TV43ANIO

VINJOIITYD 'NOLYOOLS
LOVHL HLINS

006507916

¥191 ON LOR1SIO NOILYWYTIO3Y

HIBANN

HIBANN NOILYDIALLN:

NOLLYDILN3AI
YOLWIIONI

YIBNNN NO LY¥OIHILNIQI VL3

NOISATY ———=— &7

EGEIs p—

e

NOILDES —= 2/
NOLLO3S

@

L/

HOLYOIONITIVIZD

IYWHONIS AUVHOWAL HO LNIOd TONLNOD AMVHOdWSL ——m= @

TYDILNIA

ISUAYIHLO GILON SSTINN
TOlAL

AHVHOdWAL

QYA 3VYNOS

QuVANYLS

NOILY.S

1334 ¥VN0S
NOLLYDIO3dS

NOILOILO¥d 3407 XO0d
AYM-40-LHORI

NOILOVEHOO JALYTIR

SNIgvY

TUNLYAUND ISUIATY 40 LNIDd
3N ALY3dONd

YALIAVID 3AISLNO
HIALNZONO

LOVHINOO NI LON

M3N
DNIHLHON "HLHON
WNAINIK

ANV
1
ANIOd MOT

AN TYOLLYIA - HHYWHONTE ————== 4

WYINOZIOH ¥ TWIILKIA- IEVAHONZE ———=—

‘SNOILN3ANOD

1334 WvANN ol
L3AN AN

STHONI HONI NI
U3L3WNIC 3TISNI a
1NIOd HOH oH
WINGZROH  Z0HOH
¥Y2HE 30V 8
1334'1004 14

H

30VHO HINI4 94
SNILSIA X3

A HOVA M3
ANBWBAYd 40 3903 a3
NOIYAZT  ATB
ANNOHO ONILSIA 03
3AHND 40 ONI o3
el

INILSIE ]
ONLLSV3 'iSv3 3
NOISNBMIG IO
WUINVKE VIO

QA D800 A2
NN 0

Y3UNID 0L HIIND 22
HHYWHONIE We
NOLLYA3TS 00074 3Sv8 348

JAYNS JO ONINNIOAg o0
3L3MINOJ DILTVHISY N
3SYE ALVOTUOOY v
‘SNOLLYIAJ¥aay

T B3TAYN
LODUIUSY WM AWNLYA WA HIA
G0 .
g £ 3INOZ ‘6880
m TIOSONMOTNORO  NnEs0 ANCROH
mV- SIN
WIS DNIMVEA V33 gnaisao

EYINDTY SY T0ELNOD DIVl TTY B0 TIRISNOIST 36 TIVHS HOLOVHLNGD

t

TOHLNOD Jl4dviL

13 SAYMONYD
3$%000 SAVAHHING 'SIONIA ‘SAILMLA STHNLONYLS ‘OL GALINI LON LN "ONIGNTIONI SILIIOVA
MIQUIWKOO HO WILNIAISTY ANY ¥¥3N B0 ONNOHY ONDRIOM THM 035N 38 LSNW Tuv WL

"H3TNIONS 3HL AB G3LI30 ISIMEIHLO SSTINN ‘03MINOTY
SHIVdTH 30 3dAL ONY ENOILIONOD TYNLOY ONIAINEA %04 TTHISNOSTY Ty HOLOVHLNOD
ONY MI3NIONT SHL GINOIY SHIVEIN 0 SdAL NI ABVA TTIM SNOLLIONOD 01314 TWNLOY

LNIN2DV 14 YR INOLS ANHVND

ONRING O OL HOMd HIBNIONT 3HL AB GRINDTY 38 AV SINIWLSONQY ILIS HIva3Y C3LYNOIS3Q
HIINIONS 3HL

T3LYNOIS3A SY NSW30VId

SENOLS INIGNYLOYd 30 ITuid IOVNS TIHSINK ¥ 3ANONC
0L G718 3NOLS 0 NOILNBIYLSIA G3AVHD T13M ATEVNOSYIY ¥ NIVLEO OL AYYSSIOIN LN2LXT SHL
OL G3¥INDIY 38 AW ANVH A O LNSWEIND3 TYOINVHOZA A8 SINOLS TYNQIAION] 40 ONIDNVIMYTY

“030¥7d d¥hidit 3HL 30Y2930 0L LON ¥INNVIN ¥ NI GINHOJH3d 38 TIVHS dVHdi 3NOLS
ANYYND 3HL 40 ONIIWYL LAONE 3OS GRHINDIY THL FAIIHOY OL ANV 20¥Td NI NOILOILONd
3d0TS %I0Y M3N IHL 13S OL GFHINOT 38 AVA dVildid INOLS AMHYND JHL 40 ONIIAYL L3HONE

SNV 3HL NO NMOHS S30VH9 ONV S3NM 3H1 OL 34078 3AISHILYM 03NYeTud
3HL 30 35Y8 3HL LY ONINNIDIE ATIVHLYWSLSAS T30Vd 38 TIVHS dvidi SNOLS AYNYND

Y3LYM HOIH H3HOIH NYIW MOT38 ONALXE LON TIVHS c¥idIl INOLS AHHYND MIN

“OALLINY3d 38 LON TUM INFW3OVIE
3015 ANV SNINONYHIY HO4 NAOYO 33AT 3HL NO dvidiy INOLS AHMVND 20 ONMIHOOLS 39UV

ISIMYIHLO GLITIIQ SSTINN ‘dibidit INOLS AHVND MIN SO LNBWSOYId OL HORI NOILOALONA
34078 ONLLSTX3 IONVHAYIY OL ONY 'AYMAIN ONY 3d0'1S WHOJINN ONY SAVHD T13M ¥ NIVLSO
01 QRINDIH S1 {13 ‘INITOYHA VOLYAYOXE SORMOVE 6 6) INGWAINDS TYIINYHOIN ZQISANYT

03MO7Y LON SI LNSWHIND3 CALNMOW 39HVE AB NOLLYEVdEHd 3d0TS

(15 1) WOILY3A L OL TYLNOZIHOH § L 30 WNWINIW ¥ 1¥ NOLLOZS

34075 WHOJIND ONY LY3N ¥ NI ONLLTNSTY HINNYA NI GE0YHO 38 TIVHS 3d07S 33437 30IS¥3LYM
3HL 'SNYd IHL NO TELYOIGNI §0 G3LOFNIQ ISIMMIHLO $S3TNN “LNIWZOV T dviicid SNOLS ANKYND
0L YOItd NMOXO 33431 3HL O dOL FHL WOYH OTuvdTd 38 TTVHS 3d07TS 3331 JAISHALYM

ISIMUIHLO 42103010
SSTINN "Wl INOLS ALLYNO TR0¥d ATSNOIATYA ANY OLNI GNY NOILIZS F3A31 3HL OLNE
T3AS ONY S3¢07S 3331 OTVdTid NO ATWHOAINN G20¥1d 38 TTVHS d¥idi INOLS AEYND TV

3

NOLLOFLO¥Ud 34078 X00d

ALIS40 TYSOJSID ANV TVAOWSR ¥Od HOLOVHINOD SHL
30 ALMIBISNOASTY ONY ALH3dOBd 3HL IW003E TIVHS GIACWEY ONY 0FMYTTO SI LYHL TWRSALYW TTv

STTG¥D TYORILOZ TS A3RINA § SINIT YIMOd ONNOLY ONIBENID ONY ONIAYITO 3TUHM NOLLNYD 38N

d¥iidil 40 INIW3DVId 3HL OL HORId YOLOVHLNOD
3HL AB Q3BENYO ONY JIUVITO 36 TTVHS SYIHY HHOM 3HL '03LVYOIANI ISMYIHLO SSTTNN

3

ONIZENYSD B INHYID

SNOLLYOIHI03dS SHL N1 §38140$30
SY QN STVOY $S300V JIBNd ¥O/ANY LORLSIC-NON TT¥ 30d SHINMO ALY3d0Nd TYNAIAIONI SHL
HLIM gFHINO3Y 38 AVA SV SINIWISYS QVOY SSI00Y ¥3HLO TTV JHND3S TIVHS YOLIVULNOD SHL

SAF3N Q3LVdiOIINY

SIH ILYGONHOIOV O QIMINDIH SIUNSVIAN 3HL SNITIAOXG ONY JHdWI
AYYSSIOIN IHL ONIIYW Y03 T1BISNOCSTH ATT10S SIHOLOVMINGD SHL SUVOY S§300V

FHL NO Ol4JvHl NOLLONELSNOD 3HL L¥0ddNS OL STYRALYI SALLYN ONILSIXE SHL 40 AOYNO3aY
IHL OL SV FZLNVAVNO YO ALV ANV IV WIINIONT SHL HON LHMLSIO FHL ¥IHLEN

SYINMOANY] ONY LOMMLSIC “WZINIONT THL A8 02A0¥ddY ISWNIHLO
SSIINM SNYTd 3HL NO ILVHONI SYTY YHOM G3I03S ISOHL NIHLIAA ONY SGYOY SS300V ANV
SAYOH F2A3T3ISOHL NO AINO 3L¥HIA0 0L GALIMLSTY 38 TTVHS INFWAINOT SHOLOVELNGD FHL

SOTUTHL ISNINE
IHL BO4 ANV 81 IH 133N OL SNOILYSILTY ONV ‘SNOLLYOIII0N
*SINFWINOHAI AHYSSIOAN ANY ONIYI 04 STRISNOSTY ATIT0S S| HOLOYHINGD FHL

anv

@

SLNIWIHINDX
JOVNIVYA 0vOH ONY ONINVH SHOLOVHLNOD JHL 133N OL SOYOH ONILSIXI SHL 30 ONIOWHD SHL
SHOMIY ONY AJIGOW OL HOLOVALNOD THL TUINDTH AYW LIFNOYd SIHL HO4 SILNOY $S300¥ IHL

431136 30 NOLLIONOD ONLLSIX3-3id 01 GFWOLSTY 38

TTYHS SA¥OH $300V ONV SOVOH F2AT GI@NNLSI 1TV SYIHY NIV LI3r0Nd 3HL OL WALV
ONMNYH GNY NOLLY.HOJSNV:L ¥Cd G3MINOTY 36 AVW SY SQVOY SS300Y ANV SAYON I3AT1

IHL 77 'NOWLITdN0D NOHN 1ONELSNODIHUVIIY ONY ‘NIVLNIVA ‘IAOHJN TTVHS HOLOVALNOD 3HL

3

“$3LN0OY §8330Y

031315345 HSINIA ONY 30¥D 3H) OL SIOVIUNS MIOMHLEKS NENLTY OL A¥SSI0AN
SY 3LYAYOX3 TIYHS HO T1Id 0IA0d TIVHS HOLOVHINGD JHL 'SHNOD0 NIISOHI F3HM NOISOHI
WO 0310310k ONY HLOOWS ONV 3NXL SADYNNS HUOMHLHYS NIYINKYA TIVHS HOLOWMINGO SHL

3

*NOISO¥3 30 TOUINOD

SHINMOONYT ONY *LOIHLSIA “Y3INIONT
3HL OL AHOLOVISILYS WENNYW ¥ NI SYIHv O3RN LSIQ ¥3HLO ANV ONY ‘S3LIS 193rOdd 'SAV0M 1NVH
‘SOYOY $$300Y ONY FIATTTTV IHOLSTH TTYHS SRIOM TT¥ 40 NOILITAWOT NOEN ‘HOLOVHINGD SHL

UIANIONT

THL OL AMOLIVASILYS HINNYK ¥ NI 8N4 J0 ONISOHSHI 'NOILIANOD AT30H0 ONY NvITD

¥ NIWIH A9 031dN300 S3SIWTI SHL TN TI¥HS YOLOVHLNOD THL 'LORrDH IHL 40 3ONVLIIO0Y
TYNIS TLLNN ONY YRIOM 30 NOISNICSNS DNIGNTONI ‘NOILONYLSNGD 40 S3S¥HA TIV LNOHONOYHL

3

dNNY3T3

S3NM AN 3S3HL MYIN ONY ONMOHY ONDRIOM TTIHM G3SIAQY SI NOLLNYD
IWTULX3 INOZ NOILONYLSNOO FHL NIHLIM S3NIT ¥3MOd 40 TLON L TTVHS HOLOVHLNOD SHL

3

‘SANIT ¥3IMOL

NOLLONYLSNOD 20 QOMRI3d 3HL ONIENG TYNOILYHIJO ATIN NIYWTY 1SN SALLITLLN TTY

SNOILYH3dO SIH 40 NOSVIY AB 39¥WY OL LO3NANS 38 AV HOIHM S3ILMIDY4

HO 'SINTWIAOYAI SNINVAENS ONY ‘TY3HYZAO JOYSHNS 'ONNONIYSANN TTV 40 NOILYIOT
TYNLOY 3HL ININEAL3A OL HOLOWHINGD FHL 30 ALIISISNOESIY THL S1 LI NOLLYIHOANI SIHL
30 ALMIGVTTRY HO ASYHNIOY SHL HOJ ALITIBISNOASIY ON STWNSSY LORMISKI IHL  MOLOVHLNOD
3HL 30 NOILYWXOINI 3HL 04 SN¥Td 3HL NO NMOHS 38 38 AV ‘ 013 'S3dld 3OHYHOSIO

SITEVO AT SNOHGIS STIEVD INRIVWENS 'SILLITILN NMONM 30 NOILYDOT SLYWIXONdAY SHL

SILMIOVA HINS TV 40 NOLLYAYIST U 31 404 TTBISNOCSTH 38 TIVHS HOLOYHLNOD
3HL

‘SILON ALTLN

SSTTNN "HOLOVHINGD FHL AB 03N Fu HOIHM SYILY JOMO O SAVOX SOV 'SYRIV
103r0d ANY NIJOYLNOD LSNG HOH ITRISNOJSIY SI HOLOVHINOD JHL [SAVA YHOMNON v

QNI WOV ¥YZTD ONY 3344 "0I34vail T¥DOT

A8 038N SY3HY SNOLLKINOD L3M ONTHNA ONY ‘T3YALYM T1M TELYHENID 51 LSNA TTHM SYRY
‘35N ¥3HLO ONY 'SAVMOVON H3HLO 'SOVOY SS3O0Y 'SYIYY T1lJ NMONO 33431 ONY NOILYAYOX
"SY3YY NOILONELSNOD TT¥ 433 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD JHL 'NOILONMLSNOD 40 35¥N0D JHL ONHNG

3

TJOULNOD ANiW aNY 1SNa

S33uL ONV SINV1d T3LVNOIS30
ANY 40 3S¥E 3HL ONNOYHY ‘AXVSSIOIN 41 ONVH A8 TIOYId ATINITUVO 38 TIVHE cYddiy

QIIN0ZY 38 A0S HHOM 40
LNIWIONSIWAOD OL MO T3LYNDISIA ONV SILIS ¥IVd3Y ISOHL LY HIINIONI IHL A8 ODRIVI ONY
QILYNOISI 28 AVH S¥ SITuL ONV SLNYId ANV 103104d ONY 3AMISTH TIVHS HOLOVHINGD THL

SIYE3Q NV HSIE8NYE WORd I3xd ONY
NYZ1D SNOLLIONOD 3LIS MJOM SHL ¢33 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD THL '103r0ld 3HL 30 JONYLJIOOV
TENI3 TLLNM ONY SI0M 30 NOISNIASNS SNIANTINI 'NOILOMELSNOO 30 S35¥H TIV LNOHONONHL

NOLONYLSNOOD 40 SLIAITSHL ONOA3E NOLLYL293A JQISTVOY IAUISTHd OL O3SI12¥3XT 38

TTVHS J4vD "SHALYM OIYS 40 ONILTIS ONY HO QIOAY OL SY dO SIH
FINAIHOS ANV LONANO TIVHS ONY SIVIELYA INWHYH KIHLO ONY 'SARIOTHO WNIOTYD 'SNIWNLIE
10 "STENd HLM NOLLNTIOC WOR NILVM 30 STIGOB H3HLO ANV SAVMEILYM 'SAVINLS LOTLONd OL
SLNY3d TIV HLIM ATdHOD ONY NOLLNYO3¥d TTEVNOSY3Y AY3AT 3SI0HTXE TIYHS HOLIVHLNOD SHL

SOOHLIW ¥ZHLO 4O ONIKITIMS K04 AUNLILSENS

¥ 5 I1EVLEIOV LON S) SO¥OY JI1BNd NO GNW NI SLINSTH HIIHM LNNOWY NY NI HALYA 40 38N JHL
AYYSSIOIN SY SNYSIN HIHLO HO ‘HALYM HLIM ONITINIZES ONV ONIITIMS "ONINYZTO A8 SONVSINN
1SNA 3LYEY OSTY TTYHS HOLOVHINOTI FHL ALRIOHLNY GRLNLILSNOD ATIWDZ) ANV S0 SNOLLYINOIY
FHL 3LYT0IA TIM SY ALILNYNO HINS NI SUIHISOMLY FHL OLNI SINVEIWVLNOD HIY HIHLO ANY
HO'1$NT ‘IHONS ONIDNYHISIA LON AS STOULNOD NOILMTIOE HIV NIVLNIVI TIYHS HOLOVHLNOD IHL

3

“SILON TY.LNIWNOAIANT

TLLIWENS

SONIONOTIE TWNOSHEA HO ‘$100L 'INIWHIND
(TEOVIYT YO DNISSIH HO ALTISISNOSTY ANV IXVL LON TIIM LOBLSIA 3HL "INIAAINDT
AN IN¥I6 SIH 30 ALRINOZS 3HL 1O FTRISNOASIH 38 STWIL TTV LY TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL

YTINION 3HL 40 IONENIDIN T10S 3HL WOPI DNISIHY ALIMIEW SNILA30X3 'LOIr0Nd

SIHL NO YHOM 40 SINVIRIOZd FHL HLIM NOLLDINNOD NI ‘TE93 1Y ¥O T3 ‘ALITIEYI 1TV ONY
ANY HOUS SSITWYH ¥FINIONS SHL ONV LO1dLSI0 3HL 0K ONY AJINWSCNI ONS430 01 SITHOV
¥3HLYN HOLOVHINOD 3HL ONY ‘SHNOH DNIOM TYWHON OL GALIAIT 38 LN ONV ATSNONNLLNOD
AlddV OL SAYA 38 TIVHS LINSWIANDIY SIHL LYHL ‘ALYSAOMd ONY SNOSY3d TT¥ 40 ALIIVS
ONIINIONI'133(0%d FHL 30 NOILONKLSNOO 30 3SUN0D IHL SNNG SNOILIONGD 3LIS SOF H04
ALITIBISNOJSZY 31T TdN0D ONY T10S SWNSSY 0L GIHINDTH 36 TIIM HOLOWIINGD SHL ‘SINLOVNA
300¥ ATIVHIANZO HLIM NI LYHL ST=HOV HOLOYMINOD 3HL

SISHNOD HILYM TYENLYN ONY ‘SIHOLIC NO LD ONY SOVNIVYG

"SLYAIND "SHILLND 'SLIINI JDYNIVHA 30 ININOLLINNS ¥3c0td OMY 'SAVMIANG ILYARIY

QNY OI78Nd OL $S300¥ SNONNILNOD TUNSNZ OL HOLOVHINOD JHL A8 30V I8 TIVHS SNOISIAOE
AUVHOWIL  ALRIOHLNY TYANSHNNIAOD Y30 SHL ONV ¥3INIONT SHL 30 NOISSINGTE SHL
HLIA 1g30X3 OITEN 3HL OL AYMHOIH HO 'L3341S ‘AV0M ANY 350710 LON TTYHS HOLOVHINOD SHL

SNOILYINS3Y VHSO 318YIrIddY HLIM SONYOX0O0Y Nt GIWHO04:3d 38 TTYHS NHOM TV

"YIINIONS 3H_ WOHS NOILYZRIOHLNY
NALLIAM LOOHLIM 3TV S3ONYHO 01313 ANY HO4 TIEISNOASTY 13H 38 TIVHS HOLOVEINGD FHL

SLNIWSHINOT YHOM NI 3avW 38

AHYSSIOZN 38 AVW SV SNOILYNV1dXE ¥3HLANI RONS HOH 8926376 (602) Ly ¥IZNIONT
3HL 3HL

035N 38 OL 3 ALTYND LSHIF FHL 40 dIHSNYIOM

ONY STYIRIALY ATNOG 1¥HL ONV T¥ATbd OL SI 3011944 TYYINTO LS38 3HL A™NO LYHL COOLSHIANN
SIL1 V130 2 TeW0I NI LON LNE SIWI3L TVH3NID NIHOM JHL 40 NOLLHO 28140830

SNYId 3HL A1 SNOLLYOIIOICS O SNYId HL NI LSDE AV HOIHA SALINDIBINY ONY SAAINVIHISID
ANY ONICHYDIY ATALYITSANI HI3NIONS SHL AJILON TTVHS YOLOVMLNOD 3H_ 350duNd ONY LNIM
3NYL MIFHL HLIM IONVOHODIY NI YHOM JHL WHOZM3d OL INJWAIND3 ONY ‘STYINELY "HOEv
ANYSSZO3N ZHL HSINNNA ONY LO3rOtd 3HL LONYLSNOD OL AMYSSIOIN STU¥L30 ONY NOILYWYOANI
HLIA HOLOVHLNOD SHL JAIAO¥d OL ANV 30IND ¥ SY 3A¥3S OL JHY SNyId 33HL 40 INSLNI 3HL

SNOILYOISID3dS ONY
SN 3S3HL 0 SINIWIHINDA JHL HUM SONVOHOIDY NI 38 TIVHS 3NOA 28 0L SINFWINOHMI TV

THOLOWHINOD JHL AS INYOE 28

TT¥HS G2LON SFIONIIVIIZT 3HL LOFHHO0 0L G3¥INOTY S1S0D GRLVIDOSSY 43HLO ONY LNSWAINDT
"HOBY1 'NOLLYZIIBOWIQ HO/ONY NOLLYZIIBON 04 S3SNIEX3 ONY S1S0D TYNDLLIDAY ANY
LORLSIA 3HL AB 3ONVLA3OOV TWNIH OL HOINd HOLOVHLINOD IHL A8 GALITHH0O 38 TTYHS 'LOMLISIC
HO/ONY ¥3INIONS 3HL AB SNOILDIASNI TwNId ONY WRIZLNI ONIHNA OZLON SSIINIIOHIC ANY

SNOUYATTI ONLLLIS HOJ HOLOVILNOD 3HL A8 O321IL1 38 OL S3LIS LOZrONd
3HL 20 ALINIDIA SHL NI SYSYWHONIE AMYHOJWAL SQIA0HA TIM ONY “INIOD dOLS ONV L3V1S
¥ HLIM S3LIS ¥IVe3Y LO3r0d GALYNOISIA 3HL 20 NOLLYI0T IHL 3ANCHA TIM ¥IINIONT SHL

"Q3A0YY ISIMHZHLO SSTINN 'SOVOH $S300V ONY SOVOH 3343 LOIKLSIC
‘SHL OL G3LIAMN 38 TTYHS Dl4vHL YOML TIV ‘NONHL A8 ININCIND3 HO "WINILYW ONINIATIA 4l

“ISN3JX3 SiH LY HOLOYHINOD FHL A8 OTHIVTA AT3LVIGIAI 38 1TV-S SOYOY SS300V ONY
SA¥OH F3A31 3HL OL SOVAYO ANY NOLLONMHLSNOD ONRING SIHLL TTV LY SA¥DY SSID0Y ONV SQVOH
FIATN LOIELSIO 3HL ONOTY SOV ONINIVLNIVA MO TEISNOESTY 38 TYHS HOLOVMINGD THL

NOLLONHLSNOD
LOF 0 ONINNG AL3JVS HIBNd ANV TOULNDD Ol3d¥hl HO4 O3HINDIY SY ‘SINIWIHINDR
Y07 ONV ALNNOZ 'ALYLS “TYE3C3d TNEVIITedY TIV HLIM ATNOD TYHS HOLOYHLNGD 3HL

W3LSAS QYO ONY 33431 S.LOIELSIT FHL 30 ALRDILNI 3HL ZZITYV403N
AYA LVHLL SIIINIDOUIWI HO SNOLLIINOD ¥3HLO 'SLN3A3 GO0 'S3ALL MO 10 HDIH SWIULXS
30 LN3AZ SHL NI 3AIL ANV LY NOILOMHLSNOD ON3ASNS OL LHOIH IHL SAANISIY LOMLSIA IHL

MHOM 30 LINZWIINIWNOD THL
OL HORId SHNOH & 40 WNWINIA ¥ '8920-9%6 (502) 1v HIZNIONS SHL AJLLON TYHS HOLOVELNGD THL

HEOM S0

ANINZONZAKOD 3HL OL ¥ORId QLS LYHL NOLLUGNOD JHL OL WSHL ZHOLSTY ¥0 30V 1d=M TTVHS

‘ISNICXT SIH LY "HOLOVELNOD FHL 'SNOILVHHO SHOLOVMLNOD THL AS ODvIYQ Juv SIILNIOVA

ONILSIXZ HONS 31 {13 ‘SNOHS 'SLYD 'SANYY ‘SNOHIS ‘S3dkd J0UVHOSIA 'Schnd 'SavoN 93) T LS

1D3r0Nd 3HL 0 ALINIOWA 3K L NI S3LI 3HL 30 I id IHL
MIIATE OL GILINANQD 36 1M SIH Y0 UC 3HLANY

SIH O "IFINIONS 3HL NIIMLIE NOLLITESNI LNIOP ¥ ‘YHOM 30 INFWIONIWWOO SHL OL HOMd

=1

‘$3LON TvHaN3D

'tz JoN i3Lva 107d

1001 NILST9080\d D3dS II

~ 2202

Bmp Z00—D\E12PUS\AVO TDZO\EU IGO0 \IIMO T\ UON910Jg 20015420y "1 20



USYLSUB0
ON FT4 L03roud NS>
1d43HS

b0L 2

2202 Ll HO¥YW
ava

dviW 3svaE

VINYOAITYO ‘NOLXDOLS
LOVML HLINS
191 ON 1O/M1SI0 NOILYWY103H

0085-E0V-916
16955 VD "QUIAWEITES 1S

LIGTUUSD) M

Yz

TYNYD Z3LIS

BYUAYN
L% o WILYG TYOLMIA
P ‘698
TTVOS ONIMVEQ TYNIDINO !m_.-WQDOM(FZDN_mD:
NHO 48039
005 d0r A8 NMYHO
TWIR ONIMENN

N7 SYIENY ¥ 3LIS

1z JoW :3lv¥a 107d

0oL UwsT9080\'d 93dS I4

= TT0C

64p 101 -0\6122US\GYOT0Z0NEUOITOOF\IMOT@0\UNP10)d "adoIs 2011 20



NOILYOISIINIQ) 13HS

2202 'Lk HOHYI
Ava

7191 ON LOMMLSIQ NOILYWYTO3Y

AUIHONOD NIHOUE HOONY dSH (3)

I (N)

NY1d 31IS
NOISSIW ‘L LIS

VINYOAITVO 'NOLYIO0LS
LO¥dL HlIWS

‘ON3ST

0065£0F-916
16966 YD Quawieneg oM
z t

LIS MR

Ytz

FLE )
TTVOS ONIARVA YN O

02
FTYOS ONIRAYNA

BYUNYN
WILLYQ TWOLLE3A

€ 3NOZ £8339
MUY WINCZINOH

NHO  Ag¥0aHD
dar  AgNmvaa

ilnans

L Y

'zz JoW 31¥0 107d

wos0if — 7202
Bwp xxxxd5—O\E193US\ QYD T0Z0\E LRI~ 00F\ A0 ™80\ LOIR210g ~2d0IS H90H 1 20270590\ 19041 IS T90g0\id ©03dS INd



0590-3080
006300215 [reTI—
Nv1d NOLLONMISNOD 16956 V2 ‘GUALRES oM o b B0
Z01-10 NOISSIW '} 3LIS 4 ' N
Ag¥omHO
10wl m Ob=.b
et sk 491 ON LORILSIQ NOWLYWY103d
SANLS I
NI {3} 3A0W3Y.
dANUS 3361
Nzt 3 3A0na sooats)
NIZFL
@Iy
NOd IHOLSIY ONY SSIDT¥ KO ANYSSIIIN
SV 20N34 149 (3) J0VId3N 3 IAONTY
g
B |
3 — — —+ ——

606000

AU3HONOD NIHOHE HOIONY oS (3)

vt (N)

‘ONFDITHOLYH

QV3HINE ONLLSHA 3HL ONIHIE TIVL 2 ONV 30IM 7 CEHOVLS 38 TIVHS dSH ODIOVISMIN 9
¥'9 A3T3 MHHIW OL NMOQ BNOLNOD L A3T3 3HL WOMA 030Y1d 38 TIVHS dSHMEN  §
“dSH M3N 30 LNIW3OVTd SHL OL ¥ORId 340TS
WHOSINA GNY 1¥3N ¥ 3Q1A0¥d OL H3QM0 NI 3d07S JAISUELYA THL ONOTY ONIHONIE GNY ONIOVYD HONIW AHONTd TIVHS HOLOVEINGD '+
SLIAI ONISBNED ONY ONRSYINO SHL NIHLIM S3IXL ONINIVWIY WILL ANV ILYHONI SY SONIIAYS ONY STRIL 0N €
SLIAN ONISBMEY ONY ORIV SHL NIHLIM S4T30 ONY TUTHONOD NEMOME 'SCTIM ‘HSNUE TV IAOWSN 2
31IS440 J3SOSIO ANY T NYH 28 TTVHS ANV HOLIVNLNOD HL 40 ALMIAOYA 3HL IWOD3E TIVHS STYINILYA GINONSM TV |+
'S3LON

NIV OL STHL ATV M Bk 13)

@

sy aXOVLS (M) @

NV OL NI DL 3L i3)

NIVIS3 OL NI § 330 (3]

TIVM ONINIVLTY ()

TVLLINENS

'zz 4o '3L¥0 101d

wozQif ~ ZZOT
Bup umir g5 —0\E193US\QVOT0Z0\EULII GO \IMOT B0\ LONR10g 2 doIS TR0 1 202 T0S90\10AL YIwS9080\d D3dS FTNI



0890-9080
ON 37 LO3r0ud NSy
(I V- JELL

10E-10

T20T L HOHYW
3va

05462 Y15 OL 09+ V1S
SNOILO3S
NOISSIN °L 3LIS
YINSOIIYO NOLXDOLS

1OVHL HLINS
P19 ON [ORI1SIT NOILYWY 13N

Aazaanaans! 8BQAVN
0065 €0 9L LLXOO DUISY A WALYA Tl 1M3A
16956 VD) ‘OlUSWELES SO [ 0 P
z i m TS DN YN IO sm,m&‘_ﬂw_wfw%w:r
m 5= 2LE3AA NHD AR MnAHA
b 0L =.} ZI4OH dar ARNmwNa
TwASoMMNT YIS AGNOISTO WLLWENS
05+92
oo 08 o i [ 3 4 0- @ o or 05 o5 o
P
- —_ &F (dAD) 7 9= MHHA &
£ TN
SN
—dsy (N
~ Vo
~_ =
!
ONNOHO aT\q
00+52
oo % 08 oL 0 o 4 [ 0- 23 e or 3 & o
AVADITYM Il
TIVM ONINIVLIY N \
-~ — 1 1 x
4
- 9
oNIdTING (3)
4
05+57
o oL 0% o 4 [} 0 (o o or 05 o o
A
TTVM ONINIVLATY ()~ — B 3
- 3 S Twizzame
f — dsy (N)
_
= 1 - i03a Nzacom (3
TIvA ~
SONIaTING &

| /24

“ee son
oDiL HUWS 9080\

~ z20¢

Bup xiog —0\E192US\ QYD T0Z0\EVPIJ DO P \IIMDTBDNUCNI9302d ~80IS™HION T 1 202



0690-9080

ON W““_uuzuu.“ NRY NYd 3LIS 0065-E0Y-916 LD DUHISY MK
10 FuNO TYNYD 2 3LS
NOILVO(EILINIQ! (3THE SzﬂWu(th HMN_MMOFw
cebe 'Ll oM, 191 ON LOLSIO NOLLYWYIO3Y

AUIONOD NIHONE HOINY dSH (3)

drdd (N)

‘N3O

SHNOH ONDRIOM-NON DNRNNA S3IL430ud FHL
HL¥d $S3J0V THL ONOTY ONIVOSCHYH HO '3134INCO
*INSWEAYd ONIVISONYT ‘SHNL ‘NMYT SN HLIM LOVINOD NI 3N0D TIVHS LNSWINDS ON ATILMIOSEY SLNIWLYZLL ONV S3OVARINS
ONLLSIG 1I310bd OL Y3GHO M HLYd SSZO0V SHILNT FHL ONOTY SN TT6¥Ld300¥ H2HLO HO 'G00MAT 30¥Td TTVHS HOLOVHINGD
“SLINN IYAQWEY STNE3Q B HSMAE NIHLIM SRIESA
SAOWIN ONV ‘NI 140 OL STIGONYD TIML WRAL 'SST HO NH NIW OL SSYHO WINL ‘SST1 20 NI SDNITAVS ONV 'SBMHS ‘HSNHG NN T ‘
"3LiS340 Q3S0dSIQ ANV 037NVH 28 TTYHS ONY HOLOVHINOD 3H1 30 ALYSd0Nd IHL SW0DIE TIVHS STYIMILYA GCIAONIY TV 'L
‘SALON

ywnz:

“ H0
TTWOS SHIMVYT VMO0

a
TVOS ONIMVHEO

SIUNTN
WALV DI HAA

£ INOZ ‘€853
WNTYA v INAZIRNH

dar A8 NN
Y33 Agnoisaa

N1 H3ddI1D

MO TVNYD

‘2z JoW 3va 100d

wogeif ~ 220z
Bup a5 —9\81934S\ QYO T0ZO\EUDII 0O MO TB0\U0N9210.g T3d0IS R0 1202 T0SIONIF0IL YIWSTY0ROND FI3dS I3



0085-C0K-915 20 SUS) M NALYG O
NV1d NOILLONY1SNOO 16956 v ‘cuaenes 1= P . £ 3NOZ 68500
TYNYD Z3LIS z L N TIOSHMVEOTNORO  WALYG TYINOZINOH
VINYOAIVO ‘NOLXOOLS [
LOVHL HLINS M 0 =b
¥181 ON LOMLSIO NOLLYWYIO3Y TS ONIMVEA V33 AgNaisao
00043}
N 3H OL 33Ul M7 SNOKed 3 NIYW3Y 01 3331 ISVE NI SC/M NI 91
NIVVEY OL NFYL WTvd (3}
o
LO3roNd 20 NOLI WG NOdIN THOLSTY
(UNY S$300¥ HO4 ANYSS30IN SY
3ON34 QOOM (3} 3TV ¥ IACHIM
(s
@
3341 LImes
Mzi3) 3non3y
g g
—+ —+ —+ —+ —+

1HiS ARUONOO ()
13HONOD NINOUE BONY a8 (3)

dvadiN (N)

#'9 AZ13 MHHIN OL NMO LNIOd JONIH SAISHILYM SHL WO 030V 38 TIVHS dSa M3N
dSH M3N 3O LNIWIOVd 3HL OL ORd 3d01S
HOAINN ONY LY3N ¥ SIACKd OL 4300 NI 3d01S 3QISHELYM IHL DNOTY SNIHONIS ANV ONIGYED NONIW WHOL¥3d TIVHS ¥OLOYMLNOD
"SLIAIT ONIBENHO ONY ONIIYT D IHL NIHLIM S33HL ONINIVASY WL ONY GILVOIONI SV SONITDYS ONY STRLIAOWRS €
SLIAI ONIEENKD ONY ONRIYSTO SHL NIHLIM SRIFIA ONY “TLIUONDD NIH0YE 'SIRUSENOVIA ‘SOZIM HSNMA TV IAONTd T
“ALIS440 §3504SI0 ONY OTINYH 38 TIVHS ONY BOLOYHANO?D JHL 30 ALH3dONd SHL FHOD3E TIVHS STVRIZLYW QIAONTH TV |
‘S3LON

W

3341 N 8L OOOMEN (3}

TRULNIZ (3 AoN3Y

'L 00490

TVimans

T Oger

‘gz JoN :3lva 107d

o031 wpwST9080\id 0345 Td

— 2302

Bup xuxngS—O\EI132US\AvD ~0ZO\SURIdT00F \MOTBO\UONI310sd ~2doIS 0N T L 20T



0590-9080
AN UL IAOHA NRY

ok 2V 0lJ3HS
10€-¢0

NOHYOAINGL 133
2202 ‘21 HONYA

Jivn

SNOILD3S
TYNYO 7 3LS
VINMOATIVO NOLYOOLS

LOVRL HLINS
#18} ON LORILSIA NOILYIWY103Y

Q0SS €0V SLE

0oL

0oL

OO SUISY M

EBUAYN

AR WNLYQ T¥ILa3A
2o € INOZ €800

& TIVOS OMMYEQ NI WATYO T INGZMOH

m S=ub YA NHO A8 ¥9THD

b1 01 =.1 ZROH ELEIVIY

ATYOR ANIMYMT

o 0§ o 3 [:4

annows @~ >~

08 0 o '3

~

aNnows (3~ ~

o€ o

~

annowe @—"

N

oG+

Q0+SF

08+5k

0- ®: o or 05 03 o
\%ﬂ (dAD b 9= MHHW &
A
o
0 0z 0§ o o5 i o
_—— LuDis 31380N0D (3)
p e ——
;S = ==
o=
& 7
A N s
= AR
0- 0 [ o 05 08 o
1.
»%.\ ' | o
LYIMS LINONOD (3 —
£ |
&
o
-
\-azmHs @

N/

'z o f3Va 107d

9041 QUST080\d ©03dS I

~ 220z

Bp o —5\€193US\ QYD "0ZO\FULII 00 P\IIAD T BONUCNI3304d T R0ISTHI0H ™1 207



0590-9080

990AYN
0065-COP-916. IO DUIUSH M jJJJJ_Jl_IjIA WNTYO T T H3A
oN e Bgzuwz:w NVd 3LIS 16955 0 ‘OaWEIRS [Sop . - Y0 £ 3NOZ ‘68599
mfvuﬁw—. awumu 1S0d SSOM Td¥y '€ 3LIS z G m TWOSONMKUOTONORO 1 YT T NOF IO
VINO4ITYO 'NOLMOOLS m 02=ub aar
. LOVHL HLIWS M 02 =l A8 NMYHE
L
Gl Lk Hou 748 ON LOIMLSIO NOLLYWYTO3Y IOSONMMEE Y3 AGNOISIa
%,
© ¥ o %208 13}40 d0L
2 &
& 2 oy i
—“+ At + -+ ——— M‘ —+ —+
H
N4 3ONK FSaNT 3T
M 3L3UM03 3)
<
%4 _ [0}
" °
] 1%
[ ]
e,
ANIWIAYA . . . .

O3LNIW3ddNS 38 0L dsHl 3)

AUFHONOD NIHOUE HO/ONY oS (3)

dvala (N

NOIS 180d SSOM T (3]

o

HL¥d SS300V 3HL ONOTY INIYOSTHYH M0 "31TUONOD

"INSW3AYG ONIYOSONYT R4 "NMYT ONILSIXE HLIM LOYLNOD NI 3WOD TTVHS INSWAINDT ON ATLNTOSEY SLNIALYIYL ONY S30VAMNS
ONILSIA 173108 OL ¥30HO NI Hivd SS300¥ JHILNI SHLONOTW SNYIW 318¥1dID0V Y3HLO HO QOOMATY 3OV1d TIVHS NOLOVNINGD €
30V1d'NI 03LD3L0¥d 38 TIVHS NIYW3Y OL Tu LYHI STLNIOVAONILSIXI T 2

3118440 Q3504810 NV 340 GFINYH 38 TIWHS ONY HOLOVALNOD 3HL 30 ALNIdOHd IHL IW0IIB TTYHS STYIMALYW OIAOWIN TV |

SALON

30NT4 XNTINIVHD L3913)

‘2g sop 3L¥0 107

20, WS~ 9080\'d ©03dS I

TLUKBNS

— zz0z

¢
* 06408
1

Brp xxxxgg—0\B1934S\ Q¥ T0ZO\EUDII 00 \IAD O\ U101 2doIgTHI0H ™1 20T

30N33 LI 95 2 (3)

INIIAYA 203903 (3]

o

ey

RO P

@



0590-9080
ON 374 LO3roud NSY
bl U 4h LddHS

c0l €2

NY1d NOLLONYLSNOOD
180d $SOY v ‘€ 3LIS ¢ '

008507016
16055 ¥0) ‘qUawe02g 153

VINSOSITVD ‘NCMOOLS

—_—

LOVML HLINS
TR L oM ¥191 ON 114151 NOLLYWY 103
@ asy
Teloh)

-~ =
~ CIUNIHI NS 30 0L o (&) 2

(o]
- p
- [y
- =
< 2UHONOD NIDIOUE HOONY i (3)
~
-~
-
- dvdit (N
- <
-~

9 ATTE MHHN

JONIH JAISHALYM 3HL

| aananaan| FBOAYN

@

WLLINBNS

NI OL T301 NI (3)
NIVATY OLIRUL NI DS ()
NIVW3H OL 3341 N8 13)
NIVA3N 01 3341 NI g (3}
NISWEY OL T2 NFS (3)

(oh)=

NIVIZH OL ST3HL NS (3)

741N0 NOLY) (3} 1naw;
[ 03033N 5¥ TIVALNO NOLLYLS dbiNd THL 1Y dS iTdans.

—

0+65

—t
—+

&

s

WD U wwh WLLYO TwOLLMEA
G H 0 £3NDZ"

- INOZ "€8S03)

& TTOSONWVEQ NSO ALY TYLNOFINOH

m NHY gD

M 0 =ub dar A8 NMYHO

AR ON M V33 AgnNois3a
IUNIZ (3 IA0N3Y
N3N 0L 3341 NI 9Xe (3)
NOILOR108d NIYA3Y OL SIIEL NI 7(3) 30 dNOYD
3dOESI00N 31IHIN0D
N3KO¥E (3} IAOHTY SILNC
(3)3n0W3y
NIV 0L 33011 N8 {3}
NIV OL T30L NI
E2
N2 {3} 3nom3y
L . NIVWZH OL 3L NIB {3}
ONIGYHO 40 SLIAI 4 o ! \
3
—+ —+
g
2
L N2 (3) AOWTY
il ClY S
LI CUR—.,

—_—

&

QY

TTVHSdSUMIN  §

“dSH M3N 40 INIW3OV1d 3HL OL HORd 340§
WYOSINN ONY LYEN ¥ SAIAOkd OL ¥30HO NI 3407 JISHILYM IHL ONOTY ONIHONTE ONY ONITYHO HONIW ANOJNTd TIVHS HOLOVEINGD '+
"SLIAM DNIBENYO ANY INRIYITO FHL NIHLM STTL ININVWEH AL GNY G3LYHONI SV SONIIAYS ONY SIRULINONTN €
SLINITONIBENMD ONY ONIYITO HL NIHLIA SRIG30 ONY “SLIHONOD NIHONE 'STIIM ‘HSNUE TV AONTY T
3118440 T=S0SIQ ONY GITNVH 38 TTVHS ONY HOLOVIINOD THL 40 AL3dOYd HL IN0ITE TIVHS STVILELYN GRAONEH TV |

P

\ ANN

‘S3LON
~N

TN

(wo) @~

- —

‘2¢ JoN 131¥0 107d

WoR0i/ ~ 720
Bap mxarys-H\E123US\QYOTDZO\SUOId 004 \IIMOTBO\UONIM I ~2doIs 2041 202 TDSY0N\IODIL YHWST90R0\Id 03dS I1J



USO80
00507916 wen dumsy
ouﬂubw‘ww“hm NYd NOILONYLSNOD 16055 v ‘quaLenes 153 e
€0L-€D 1S0d SSOY TuwX € ALIS 4 L
NOLLYOI1LNIAN 132H¢ szmooﬂ_._x(w nmﬂm&m
G0 Lk Hou, 7194 ON 1OIMLSIQ NOLLYWYTOTH
H3A0 NMO18 ITWL
NI (3} 2A0NTY
NIYW3Y OL 3361
g
2
—+ —+ —+
ALINONOD NZHOHE HONY st (3
v (N)
{ONIDTT HOLVH

YIAIE OL NMOQ LNIOd 39NIH SAISYILVM 3HL WO J30V1d 38 TIVHS dSHMAN  §

S MIN 30 INSWIDVId 3HL OL HORId 3d0TS

WRO=INA GNY Ly3N ¥ 201ACk OL ¥3AYO NI 3d01S JOISHELYM 3HL ONOTY DNIHONIE ONY DNKIVHS MONIW WO TTVHS HOLOVMLNGD
"SLIAF SNIBENYD ONV ONRIYZ1D ZHL NIHLM SIFUL ONINIVINZH WML ONv OLYDIONI SY SONINAVS ONY STTML SAOWTY
SLIAI ONIEBNYO ONY ONRIVETD 3HL NIHLIM § 87TV JAONTH

LiS440 T2506SI0 ONY G3MVH 38 TIVHS ONY HOLOVYLNOD SHL QIAONBHTY

3 |

e

yne:

[T
S H0
TTVOS ONIAVHA WHIOIO

Qb=ab
FTVOS ONIMVYQ

BSUAYN
WNLYO TwILEA

€ 3NOZ '€8899
WNLYA WINDZIHOH

NHO  aewoaun
dar A8 NmwAa
V33 AgNoisad

3L NIZI3) 3AONIY

@

@]

NIVW3Y O1 IUL N (3)

TLIKENS

NIWIYOLIRUINIO B

ONIOYHD 30 SLIKT

-+ —— =+ ———
g
2

SNLS BLNIL(E) ggwxl\

—_—

:.93//

ANINMHOLYN

‘2z JOM 3LV 107d

WoE, — 2202
Bup x5 —0\612uS\AVO~0Z0\SUBId 00K \(1HO RO\ UOIIP310sd ~ad0IS 400y ™1 202 0590\ 1902, Ulws~9080\d ©3dS IJ



0590-9080
ON T [93MOMA NS

[
10g €0
2202 'L} HOMVI
alva

00+45 V1S OL 00+95 VLS
SNOILD3S
180d SSOY TWM ‘€ LS
VINGOSTYO NOLNOOLS

LOVYLHLINS
¥19L ON LORLSIO NOLLYWY 103

00SEU9LG s m—
W+
E & TTVIS DNV TR0
(=] m 5=k tLH3AA
)= ZRSOH
ey N1 NSSAZCH A
YOS ONIMYHN
0 " o 09 05 o
C—
annous ()~
oo 08 o or
=~ ~—
) o 08 o [ o

WYUAYN

£ 3INOZ €8S00
WNLYQ TYINOZIHOR
NHO A8 %03HO

AP 1A NN

00+95
[3 0 o [:4 o o o5 3 o
peal
& 1 (4AD #9=MHHN B
VR
T~ V.
N 2~ via k(@)
dsd ()
05+98
[ 0 0- 4 o or 05 05 o
& n
-
~ ) S-mdvias @
=~ A g U
00+L5
4 [ 0- [i4 o8 o 05 o o
=
£
—-7 S-Tidvia L@
s
-aNNoY¥D (3)

ONIaTING (2

'zz JoW ALV 100d

woggip — 520z
6up 0 —O\F199US\ QYD 020\ SUDId~00Y\IIND T BO\UeN1 23104~ 3dolg 204 "1 2020590\ IS~ 3080\d ©D3dS Tl



0S80r8080
ON 3114 103M0td NSH

20T L HOYYW
qlvn

09495 YLS OL 09+/S V1S
SNOILO3S
1S0d SSOY T ¢ LIS
VINHOHYO NOLIDOLS

1OVL HIINS
P18l ON LORILSIA NOIL YWY 10T

00650918

0oL 05

0oL

-3

o 0%

wea DUy A [T Lty
oy v P00 € 3NOZ £0500
-I—. WALYA TYINOZIOH
m EENHIET NHD A8 M03HO
M 01 =.1 ZRIOH
FTYDS ONIMTH
oL [ o @
-
—
o e
-
N
~

~
—— QNNo¥D GTN

N

° ~
— aNNOY¥D @h

08+45
Q 0- e o o
&
— T wm_>m._ W~ . I
5 Il
AN )
~ I
00+85
0 0z 0g- o
£
4 =
&
T4 3IATT N~ % S dsy (N}
S
4
T
05+8S
o oz o5 -
™ asyw
V-

o 0

(dAD #'0= MHHW ~ &

TYLLNENS

‘72 4o ALY 10N

WoBECie — ZZ0Z
Biap xoorg D \G190US\AVO 020\ EUOId 00K\ O\ UO 393050 ~adoIS 120K 1 202~ 0SIONIIDLL NILS—5080\'d :93d5 TS



2202 2L HOWYN
Jva

00+65 V1S
SNOILLO3S
1S0d SSOY Ty ¢ ALiS
VINSOHIYO ‘NOLYOOLS
LIviL HUWS
7191 "ON LORILSIQ NOLLYWY 103

2WBSEOrSIE

LGOS

HHUNVN

' % o WNLYQ TYOILY3A
TN NI TYHER AR OROH
S 183 NHO A 0RO

b=} ZhiOH
3TvOS ONIMYSA V33 AANERSAN

o
~

~
annose @~

00+65

Y
V-4
Vol

— * ~=dsy (N

(dAD #'9 = MHHN &

‘2z JoW 3lv0 101d

woegip — 2Z0Z
2doIg P04 ~120770590\19041 YNWSTB0RON'd 03dS T3

I~ O0F\IMO ™

6p roukg:



0580-9080 0085-007-916 ALY WO L3
omwumsm«qwmhuzww NY1d 31IS 16356 ¥ ‘Quaenes 5o o £3INOZ £8800
LOL ¥9 aNnTo SHAMENY 7 ALIS 4 t N WLYQ TWINOZIOH
VINSOYD 'NOLXO0LS S « _“.._n_w AEH3HD
10vdl HLINS A8 NMYHO
G0 L HOMEN 191 ON 10141810 NOILYWY 103y A TR NI .at,zm:m

05428 Aﬁ.

S13HINOD NHONE HO/ONY dSH (3)

dvdi (W)
QNZOTTHOIVH
|
NOIL 140D NOAN FHCLS3Y SS30Dv
05+98 NOILINBISNOD MOTTV OL 30¥1d NI 1D3L0MG NIVASH 3ON3E M NewD 8131
0L 1¥NQ) TWAI3YSYE ¥ dOOK TIHE | ISYF (3
INaWaNV4(3) 40 3003
= INTSHTIERY OKS
- w2 Pttt
3HOLS3Y ANV 3L¥O QIWVATYS /
NY S150d 3078 (Mo vasy . .
TWISNI ¥HOM 30 NOILINOD T —
NN SSII0¥ O ANYSSININ o -
SYOMEYA INE NITRIVHD * .
29 (3) IVAVS T ORI
e
Al
319 3001 () TSN
SONvS (3] 0L sz oY 39034
AN TNIYHD (3) 3003
3ON34 WNITNIVHD e
TYNYD WOUS SS3V
33A3703u¥3438d

SHNOH ONMHHOMNON ONIENG NMOXO F3AT71 3HL OL NV ALYIJON JHL 0L SS30DV 33ND3S TIVHS HOLOWIINOD ¥

H1¥d SS300V 3HL SNOIV ONIdYISTHYH O 313HINOD

*INWIAVS ONIGVISTNYT 'INL NMYI ONILSIXE HLIM LOYINOD NI SWOD TIVHS LNIWIND3 ON ATELNT0SEY SINIWLYIML ONY SIOVHNNS
ONILSIX3 LO310kd O ¥3QHO NI HLYd S$300V FUILN3 FHL ONOTY 'SNYIW F18YLdI00Y H3H10 HO ‘T00MAYE JOV1d TIVHS HOLOVHINOD €
30¥1d NI 03L03L0Yd 38 TIVHS NIYWR OL 34V LYHL SOV ONILSKATIY 2
'
N

3118440 (3304510 ONY 03TNYH 38 TIVHS ONY BOLOWHINGD 3HL 3O ALYTJOYd THL IWOD3S TIVHS STVINILYW IACWIY TIV

l

'zz oW 310 10Td

woglif - ZZ0Z
Bup zxaxd5—0\E122US\QVD T0Z0\EURId 00k |40 BO\LO!IP2301g~ 2d0IS ™00y 7120270690 \IPAL YPWSTI080\d 133dS IS



05802080
ON T 1D3M0Nd NS

64 30 LI L3S
¢01-79
NOLLYOISILN3Q) 133H¢

2202 'L} HOHYW
Avn

L ooen

Nv1d NOLLONYMLSNOD
an10 SHITENY v 3LIS
VINSOATYO 'NOINOOLS
LOVAL HIINS
194 ON LO1SIO NOILYWV103d

UTUINOD NIHONS HOIONY dSH (3

dtidid ()

ON393 HOLYH

0065-£0-916
18956 VO '0NURLIEIES JSM
T 3

S _Wﬁﬂq

ML TIETETY

‘SONNEYS (3} In0KTY

P @ ATT2 MHHA OL NMOQ LNIOd 3ONIH 3QISEALYM IHL HOH 030V1d 38 TIVHS dSUMIN  §
“dSH M3N JO LNSW3DVd 3HL OL HORId 340TS
WHOAINN ONY LY=N ¥ 30IAOHd OL ¥30HO NI 3407 SAISHALYA 3HL ONOTY ONIHONIE ONY ONIOYHO HONIW WHOIN3d TIVHS HOLOVEINGD ¢

"SLINF INIEENYO ANV ONRIVITO SHL NIKLIM SI3AL ONINIYWSY WIL ANY GILVDIONI Sy SONINAYS ONY $T3uL IA0WTY

"SLIAIM ONIEEMHO ONY ONIEYIT0 3HL NIHLIM SRE3A ONV 3UIHONOD NIHOUE ‘SA3IM 'HSNYE 1TV SAONTH
3IS440 A330SKI ONY GIINYH 38 TTVHS ANY BOLOVHLINGD 3HL 40 ALMIOUd SHL 3H0038 TIVHS STVIMELYW O3AOWTY TIY |

‘S3LON

_.
It

T
. L% o
a TIVOS N TYNISHO
ITVOS ONIMYED
N
oL
TN 3

BBUAYN
WNLYO WOLMEA

£ 3NOZ '88800
WNLYA T INGFINOH

dar A8 NmvMO
VI3 AgNoisaq

0003}

@

NTYW3Y 0L NIVW3H OL
EETNN ] TN ) FIWLNIDE i3}

WLiUmans

NS

Mg e L0 WTvd NF (3) 3A0HY

L ONOKA 2 (3}

05999

- —t + ——— —+ —

3ON3 HNNNIVHD § 3]

'Zz JoW 3V0 10Td

wopLif ~ 220g
Bup xxur 5 —H\E 1934\ QD 0Z0\EUOId TO0P\IAD B0\ UO!|99101d3doIS TR0y "L 202 T0SION 190 YIWST90a0\d 03dS TN



05809080
“ON 3714 L23r0ud NSY

Q0T L1 HOAYW
Avn

00+98 V1S OL D0+58 VLS
SNOILO3IS
N7 SYFENY v LIS
VINHOITVO 'NOLXOOLS

LOVL HLINS
7191 ON LOR1SIO NON YWY I0TH

L.

0BSE0VQIS WO SRS M Y s
16956 Y0 ‘olusuioeg s D
[4 1 m TSI TINERD kT
m S=ub 43R
b ] A1 = .} ZIHOH
TTHNQ NI | £ERPLLGIT] Trmens
00+58
el % oL o 4 0- 0z 0e- o 0s o or
- 5
T~ AF (dAD #'9=MHHN &
=~ e
~ Bl _ :
< e il
9
NIVHO
V4
ag+s8
00l ® oL ] o 3 0 [ 0- @ o5 o 05 03 o
s~ g0 o
~ A
- A
Vet - & AVIMONYS ONY %000 (3)
o g
_ I
d4Sd (N)
| | |
{dAL) 3N MNC NIVHD 9 (3)
I | |
00+98
06 08 0L 08 oF 0 0 (24 oe- o 05 09~ or
- 7
.
T~ A
~ P S
. e =T I
annous @ —" 4% 4su N
~

= (dAL} 3ON4 JNF NIVHO 2 (3)

'z 4o 3lva 10d

a04f yrws—908p\id 03dS 14

— 20T

Bmp 30010 —9\E198US\G¥) ~0Z0\ UL 00K \IMO RO\ UOI199304d9d0IS Mooy | 208



0580-3080
. 0065607916
ON 3114 1 9300HA NRY Sv1aa [y -
z 3

NOLLYO d IN3O} 133HS VINYOAITYO ‘NODIOOLS
; LOVdL HLINS
oLy Howan, ¥19} ON LORILSIO NOLLYWYTOTY

(MHHR) YUY HOIH HIHH NY3N MOTZ8 ONALDA LON TIVHS dviidd MIN |

‘SAUON

BBUAYN
WaALUS) M qj WALYO TwOLMEA
o ‘688!
m SO INDND WIS S TOH
m NHO  A8y9aHn
b1 NMOHS 8 dar g Nmvad
TTHIR ON MYHA V33 AgNOISIO

SN 3TVOS

dSy Q3XNIVLS HLIM NOILD3IS 33A3T 1VOIdAL

4

SU'N ‘31908

T4 33A37T OGNV dS¥ HLIM NOILO3S 3J3AIT TVIIdAL

~
-~
~

NOULD3S 33AT1 () \I

EETEE]

31IHONOD NIHONE YO dvridi ()

SNYd NILNO G3TTY3 NOLLYATTE ¥O ANIOd JONIH OL dvaiaild 40 dOL

WLENS
QvarHNNg JooMm (3)
TMYLZ30M P
TINOVLS dvHalY (N}
‘SN T3V0S
dSY¥ HLIM NOILO3S 33ATT TVOIdAL
N NS
(N 51
- SNYd NILLNO 03 TTvD NOLLYAIIS 80 LNIOdD IONIH Ol dvidiy 40 dOL

‘2z SoN 131v0 101d
i03ds I3

wopkip - 2207

B4p 105-0\F132U5\QVOT0ZO\ LRI 0DF\IIMD ™8O\ UONI9104d~2d0iS OO ™1 Z0Z "DSIONIF0AL HULS™HORON:



ITEM &



RD 1614 Superintendent's Report 3/31/2021

During the Month of March of 2022, all District pump stations were inspected, tested and
routine maintenance was performed . In addition, a Levee inspection was also performed.
Below is a summary of this month's maintenance and inspection activity for the month of March

Pump Station : All pump stations are in good condition preventative maintenance was
performed on all motors and pumps with a focus on building maintenance..

Levee inspection : The monthly waterside levee inspection was performed from the Districts
boat on Wednesday, March 16, at 8:30am —11:30am.. Conditions were observed to be similar
to the previous monthly inspection.with no problems to report at this time. However,
unmanaged vegetation at numerous areas along the waterside slope continues to be an issue
at the District. Please see the attached “Reclamation District 1614 Monthly Waterside
Inspection Report” for a detail of that inspection..

This concludes My report .

Respectfully Abel Palacio - District Superintendent RD1614





















ITEM 10









ITEM 12



RD 1614: MASTER CALENDAR

JANUARY
FEBRUARY

* Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
¢ Update Document Retention Policy

MARCH

Evaluation Review of Employees

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JULY

April 1: Form 700s due
Biannual Town Hall Meeting

Draft Budget

June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will
be adopted) (Government Code §7910).

Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

Adopted Annual Budget.

Reminder that Liability Insurance Expires Annually the end of July.

Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance

Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.
Adopt Resolution Establishing Annual Assessments.

AUGUST

August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: no expiration).

Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

Employee Embezzlement Policy Expires this Month.

Renewal of Insurance

(Crime policy does not come up for renewal until 8/26/2020)

1243525-1



SEPTEMBER

In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).
In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

Review Status of Encroachment Permit request from Randy Pierson for fence at corner of
Del Rio Ave and Kirk Ave.

OCTOBER

Publish Notice of Election, even numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election).

Newsletter

Biannual Town Hall Meeting.

NOVEMBER

Election: to be held date selected by Board each even-numbered year.

DECEMBER

New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each even-
numbered year.

Follow up on Smith Canal Proposition 218 Reimbursement for costs advanced to
SJAFCA.

Election of Board officers (Election years)

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Christian Gaines First Friday 12/2018 First Friday of 12/2022
Kevin Kauffman First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024
Dominick Gulli First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024

No Expiration on Assessment
Emergency Operations Plan Review — September 2022.
Reclamation District Meetings

¢ First Monday of each month, at 2:00 P.M.
at the offices of
Neumiller &Beardslee
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100
Stockton, California 95219

1243525-1




ITEM 13






























































































































































































































































































































ITEM 16



Reclamation District 1614
March 2022 Bills

NAME INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND
Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6057
$100.00
Christian Gaines $50.00 6058
$50.00
Dominick Gulli $50.00 6059
$50.00
Rhonda Olmo $1,062.50 6060
$1,062.50
Neumiller & Beardslee 324935 $2,930.97 6061
$2,930.97
Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck 32506 $998.55 6062
32507 $525.00
32508 $198.75
32509 $§23.75
32510 $23.75
32511 $180.00
32512 $728.75
32513 $6,189.30
32514 $431.25
$9,299.10
Delk Pest Control 140862 $220.00 6063
$220.00
Power Services, Inc. 6820 $825.00 6064
$825.00
Ridgeline Engineering 21E-063-02 $4,893.75 6065

$4,893.75




Reclamation District 1614
March 2022 Bills

Abel Palacio - March Payroll $1,420.25 Direct Deposit
$1,420.25

State of California Payroll Taxes - March $72.65 online
$72.65

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - March $475.40 online
$475.40

Sprint $100.98 online
$100.98

Comcast $128.28 online
$128.28

PG&E $894.19 online
$894.19

State Fund $809.50 online
$809.50
WARRANT TOTAL: $19,431.32
CHECKING TOTAL: $3,901.25

TOTAL BILLS PAID

$23,332.57




ITEM 19

111111111



FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

For Abel Palacio
Reclamation District 1614

THIS CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made, effective as of the 1st day of December, 2021,
by and between Reclamation District 1614, a reclamation district organized under the laws of
the State of California (hereinafter called “Employer”), and Abel Palacio (hereinafter called
“Employee”).

The parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Duties

A. General. Employer hereby employs Employee to perform the duties specified
in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Term.

A. The term of this Contract shall be indefinite, unless terminated as provided
herein.

B. Nothing in this Contract shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the
right of Employee to resign at any time.

C. Employee in the position of Levee Superintendent serves at the will of the
Employer and may be removed by Employer at any time with or without cause or notice.

Section 3. Salary.

A. Employer agrees to pay Employee for Employee’s duties as Levee
Superintendent an hourly rate of FORTY-FIVE and 0/100 Dollars ($45.00) payable monthly,

subject to usual and normal withholdings.

Section 4. Performance Evaluation. Employer shall review and evaluate the
performance at least once annually. Such review shall include review of Employee’s
accomplishment of objectives and goals established by Employer.

Section 5. Hours of Work. Employee shall devote such hours as may be necessary to

carry out the duties set forth in Exhibit A. It is anticipated that Employee will typically work
approximately ten (10) hours per week depending on conditions and the needs of the Employer.

1575716-1



Section 6. Vacation and Sick Leave.

A. Employee shall not earn vacation and sick leave other than as required by law.

Section 7. Disability, Health and Life Insurance. Employer shall not provide
disability, health or life insurance for Employee.

Section 8. Retirement. Employer shall not provide retirement benefits or pension
benefits for Employee.

Section 9. Reimbursement Expenses. Employee will receive reimbursement for all
sums necessarily incurred and paid by Employee in the performance of Employee’s duties.

Section 10. Indemnification. Employer shall defend, save harmless and indemnify
Employee in accordance with Division 3.6 of the California Government Code, sections 800 et

seq.

Section 11. Unavailability. If Employee should be temporarily unavailable (as, for
example, because of illness) to perform Employee’s duties, Employee shall inform Employer and
the Engineer for Employer.

Section 12. Entire Contract. This Contract contains all the understandings and
agreements between the parties concerning Employee's employment and Employee
acknowledges that no person who is either an agent or Employee of the District may orally or by
conduct modify, delete, vary, or contradict, the terms and conditions set forth herein. Any
modification or waiver of this Contract must be expressly made in writing executed and
approved by the Board of Trustees of the District. This Contract replaces any and all prior
agreements between Employee and the District related to Employee's employment and any and
all such prior agreements are hereby canceled.

**gignatures on next page**

1575716-1



1575716-1

EMPLOYER
Reclamation District 1614

b SRR M. SRl

Kevin Kauffman, President, BoardoWrustees

EMPLOYEE

08 4 Qulﬂw;

ABEL PALACIO

W



EXHIBIT “A”

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614

JOB DESCRIPTION, DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS

FOR THE POSITION OF
LEVEE SUPERINTENDENT

Qualification Requirements

The Levee Superintendent must:

Have a valid California Driver’s License at the time of employment
Have a high school diploma or equivalent

Pass a pre-employment drug test prior to employment at the election of the
Board of Trustees.

Be able to read and write, and possess basic record keeping skills

Be knowledgeable and comfortable around power tools, such as
chainsaws, power drills, grinders, etc.

Be physically fit to perform physical and manual labor

Be available to work weekends, holidays and extended hours if there is a
need for emergency repairs or levee patrols during potential flood events.
Have a general knowledge of mechanical and electrical systems, and of
landscape maintenance principles and an ability to communicate issues
within the district to the board of directors, district engineers, and other
contractor or agencies servicing district property, equipment, or
responsibilities.

General Duties and Performance

1575716-1

The Levee Superintendent will report to the Board of Trustees, and will
coordinate his or her activities with the District’s Engineer, Attorney and

Secretary.

Become knowledgeable on and ensure the Levee Encroachment Standards
for Reclamation District 1614 are enforced.

The Levee Superintendent will also field and evaluate complaints, requests
or questions from the District’s residents.

The Levee Superintendent is responsible for routine levee inspections to
check for levee problems and encroachments and take action when
necessary

When representing the district, the Levee Superintendent will treat all
property owners (including trustees) equally and in a fair manner



The Levee Superintendent shall make the effort to meet new property
owners and assist them to become familiarize with the district’s permit
requirements and levee encroachment standards.

During abnormal high tides, inclement weather with high winds, and
earthquakes, or other potential flood events, the Levee Superintendent
must conduct intensive levee patrol/inspections (in coordination with the
District’s Engineer) to check for damages and the integrity of the levee

Attend and provide report of activities at the monthly District meeting
Respond to incidents within the jurisdiction of the reclamation district that

could or will impact the operations of district equipment and/or expose the
district to regulatory issues outside of normal operations.

Flood Fight Contingencies

1575716-1

Become knowledgeable on the Reclamation District 1614 Preliminary
Levee Patrol and Emergency Plan. In coordination with the District
Engineer, work on the annual Patrol Schedule, and on updating the Plan.

During winter and periods of rain or high water, the Levee Superintendent
should obtain daily reports of the delta river stage from the following
website:
http://www.water.ca.gov/nav.cfm?topic=Water_Conditions&subtopic
=River_Conditions_and_Forecasts

During periods of rain or high water, the Levee Superintendent shall make
every effort to be available and on call.

The Levee Superintendent shall attend flood fight training when available.

The Levee Superintendent shall maintain the flood fight storage shed.
Materials are to be stored in an orderly manner and kept clean and free of
rodents. Levee Superintendent shall keep adequate flood fight inventory
on hand and replenish used materials before the start of flood season, and
purchase supplies as necessary within the approved budget.

The Levee Superintendent shall become familiar with, and coordinate, the
District’s relations with State and County Emergency Services.

The Levee Superintendent shall know where a supply of sand can be
utilized for sandbagging purposes during a flood crisis.



Pump Procedures

The Levee Superintendent shall:

Levee Maintenance

1575716-1

Check the District’s pump at least once every week
Check pump for oil and lubricate when needed
Make sure that the pump is in working order

Arrange for repairs when necessary and oversee work. Let contracts
within the approved budget

Arrange for annual power efficiency test of pumps

The Levee Superintendent shall:

Ensure that the District’s contractor used by the District to perform
weed control does perform weed control, based on a schedule
determined by the Board and weather conditions

Eliminate rodents causing burrows and holes, using standard bait and
smoke bombs and other legal means; repair damages caused by
rodents

Assure that all levee maintenance work is properly inspected, resolved
and photographed before starting work and after completion; write
appropriate reports in accordance with this section

Remove tree saplings from levee slopes before they reach a diameter
of 2 inches

Contact property owners regarding violations of the levee
encroachment standards.

Observe for levee encroachments and check owners for permits

Follow progress of all work being done and inspect and make progress
reports

Clear levee crown and slopes of fallen branches where such work is
necessary.



Permit Processing

Office Work Summary

1575716-1

Repair or cause to be repaired any and all erosion problems as soon as
possible.

Remind anglers/trespassers of private properties and posted areas and
request them to leave when appropriate; make arrangements to move
vehicles blocking levee access. This should be done in a manner to
avoid confrontation. When required, the Levee Superintendent should
call for assistance from the Stockton Police Department

Let contracts under $5,000 for gate, lock and fence repairs within the
approved budget.

Let contracts under $5,000 for erosion control, rock placement and
similar levee protection needs within the approved budget.

Let contracts for sign replacement or placement within the approved
budget.

The Levee Superintendent shall:

Review application, meet with the requester, and conduct site
inspection

Review plans for completeness and compliance with Levee
Encroachment Standards

Discuss any issues with application with requester
Prepare conditions of approval and explain these to requester

Submit request to district engineer if required; present to Reclamation
District 1614 Board of Directors

Review permits with engineer for suggestions and recommendations
when appropriate

The Levee Superintendent shall:

Propose a maintenance and operation budget. In the event there is a
projected increase in the operation and maintenance costs beyond
those in the annual maintenance budget, the Levee Superintendent will
notify the Reclamation District 1614 Trustees of the amount of the



Labor Employees

1575716-1

projected increase so that the District Trustees can determine whether
to approve such an increase and appropriate any additional funds, or
take other appropriate actions to meet the additional facilities
maintenance needs

Fill out daily time cards completely, assigning time to job numbers

Prepare monthly activity report for Board meetings, including monthly
budget reports

Arrange and supervise casual labor within the approved budget.
Maintain desk and file for paperwork, permits, photos etc.

Keep track of permits and expirations and permitted work progress
Keep records of all contracts let and purchases made. Ensure that all
contracts and purchases comply with bidding requirements and
prevailing wage requirements, where applicable, in consultation with
the District’s attorney.

Review contractor billings for inaccuracies/discrepancies; recommend
approval of billings that are correct, submit to Board of Trustees for

approval, in consultation with the District’s attorney and engineer.

Document levee work and maintenance, and preventative
maintenance, with reports and photos.

Maintain records of pump repairs and maintain a binder for pump
Document all high water patrols and any flood fight work.

Documentation of work, purchases, patrols and flood fighting may be
accomplished by a daily log or journal.

The Levee Superintendent shall:

Schedule and supervise labor employees. All directions to labor
employees shall be from the Levee Superintendent only, with
suggestions from Trustees and engineers.

Review and approve timecards completed by the individuals
submitting the timecards



*  Assist District Secretary with employee information necessary for
record documentation

» Acknowledge that personal vehicles may be required for District work
from time to time.

Miscellaneous
The Levee Superintendent shall

= Perform such other tasks as may be assigned, from time to time, by the
Board of Trustees.

1575716-1



SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED CONTRACT FOR SECRETARIAL SERVICES

This Contract is made as of the 4th day of March, 2019, by and between
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614, a reclamation district organized under the laws of California
(“District”), and RHONDA L. OLMO (“Secretary”) and supersedes all previous contracts
between the parties hereto.

1. Retention of Secretary. District hereby retains Secretary to perform the duties of
Secretary and Treasurer for District, on the terms and conditions specified herein. Secretary
hereby agrees to perform the duties of Secretary and Treasurer for District, on the terms and
conditions specified herein.

2.  Duties to be Performed. Secretary shall perform all the normal and usual duties of
Secretary and Treasurer, including without limitation, those specified in the California Water
Code, and shall serve as recording Secretary to District. Records of the District may be kept by
the Secretary, and/or the Attorney, for the District.

3. Specific Attendance at Meetings. Secretary shall (except that Secretary retains the
right, in the event of irreconcilable schedule conflicts or absences, to substitute another person as
recording Secretary), attend such meetings of the Board of Trustees of District, as may be
requested.

4, Term. This Contract shall commence on the date first above written, and shall
continue indefinitely, except that District may terminate this Contract at any time, with or
without cause, by written notice to Secretary, and shall have no liability for such termination
except for services performed prior to termination. Secretary may terminate this Contract, at any
time, by written notice to District at least thirty (30) days prior to termination, and shall have no
liability for such termination.

5. Compensation. District shall pay Secretary for services performed, the sum of
$50.00 per hour worked, plus $250 for each meeting in excess of one meeting per month.

6.  Reimbursement. District further agrees to reimburse Secretary for out-of-pocket
expenses incurred by Secretary in performing services for District, including, but not limited to,
copying costs, long-distance telephone calls, and mileage at the applicable IRS rate per mile. For
single expenses in excess of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) District agrees to reimburse
the provider thereof directly.

7.  Status. Secretary is an independent contractor, and neither Secretary nor any
individuals employed by Secretary is, are, or shall be an employee of District. Neither Secretary
nor any individual employed by Secretary shall receive or be entitled to receive retirement or
pension benefits, Public Employees Retirement System benefits, workers’ compensation
insurance coverage, health insurance coverage, or any other benefit from District except the
compensation specified above.

456127-2



8. Provision of Material. District shall provide Secretary, at District’s sole cost and
expense, agendas, notices, reports, and all other materials necessary to enable Sccretary to carry
out the duties of Secretary.

Notice. Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or other
communication required or permitted by this Contract or by law to be served on or delivered or
given to a party by another party to this Contract shall be in writing, and shall be deemed duly
served, given, or delivered when personally delivered to the party to whom it is directed or, in
lieu of such personal service, two (2) days after such written notice is deposited in the United
States mail, First Class,, postage pre-paid, addressed to the party at the address identified for that
party in this Contract. Any party may change their address for the purpose of this Paragraph by
giving written notice of such change to each other party in the manner provided in this Paragraph.

District: RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614
c/o Daniel J. Schroeder
P.O. Box 20
Stockton, CA 95201-3020

Secretary: Rhonda L. Olmo
1758 Wawona Street
Manteca, California 95337

9. Excuse of Default. Should the performance of the obligations of any party under
this Contract be prevented or delayed by act of God, war, civil insurrection, fire, flood, storm,
strikes, lockouts, or by any law, regulation, or order of any federal, state, county, municipal
authority, or by any other cause beyond the control of such party, such party’s performance under
this Contract shall be excused to the extent it is so prevented or delayed.

10.  No Other Relationship Created. Except as otherwise specifically set forth in this
Contract, no partnership, joint venture, employment franchise, agency, corporation, association,
or other relationship is intended to have been created between or among the parties as a result of
this Contract.

I'l.  Choice of Law. This Contract shall be governed by the procedural and
substantive laws of the State of California.

12. Renegotiation of Contract. It is specifically provided that Secretary may
renegotiate this Contract, including rates for services.

“DISTRICT” “SECRETARY”

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 RHONDA L. OLMO

By: )()/{4)14 . L &2Cpes

456127-2



